NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A MEETING OF
the Board of Directors of
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)
commencing at 7:10 a.m. on June 25, 2021 to consider and act upon the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877)
853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 846 7152
0932 AND PASSWORD: 977923.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.SENNAHILLSMUD.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order.
2. Roll Call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors conceming any issue that is not on the agenda.
The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in
response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues is limited to a proposal
to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public
wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Proposal to purchase District property or obtain perpetual easement near Prickly Poppy lift station.
6. All matters related to West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

7. LCRA Cost-Sharing Program.

8. Engineer’s Report on some or all of the agenda items.

9. Construction projects within the District, including advertisement for bids and approval, award,
recommendation, administration of construction contracts, change orders and pay estimates.

10. MS4 Permit; maintenance of drainage easements and ponds; issues with HOA amenity center
drainage facilities.



11. Bookkeeper’s report, including authorization of payment of bills; builder deposits.

12. District Manager’s Report on operations.

Customer Requests

Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services

Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property; Oak tree limbs
damaged in Lemon Mint Park; removal of vegetation on District property planted by
homeowners without permission

e. Leak detection investigation

Aaoe o

13. Electronic Meters.
14. Insurance proposals with AJ Gallagher; Notice to TML.
15. Billing Adjustments.

16. Taylor Lake Effluent Pond, the District’s effluent disposal system; HOA’s effluent irrigation
system; Effluent Disposal Contract between the District and HOA.

17. Dates for future board meetings; Status of temporary rules allowing remote board meetings.
18. Legislative Update.

19. Report from Mr. Rip Miller on progress of approvals for and development of the 11.73-acre tract
owned by Senna Hills, Ltd.

20. Contract by and among the District, Senna Hills Homeowners Association, Inc.; Senna Hills, Ltd.
and The Senna Hills Trust.

21. Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into closed session a quorum
of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the
presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing
the closed session.

(SEAL) Tt

’Attomey for the District

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be
provided upon request. Please call Kristi Hester, INFRAMARK, LLC, Manager for the District at (512) 246-0498, for information. Hearing impaired or
speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call (512) 272-9116, or may utilize the statewide Relay Texas program,
1-800-735-2988.



MINUTES OF MEETING
OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Senna Hills MUD was held at 7:10 a.m. on May
28, 2021 by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor
Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance
the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting was
open to the public and notice was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as
modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

The Directors present were:

Chet A. Palesko - President

David L. Perl — Vice President

Lisa S. McKenzie — Secretary

Joe Szoo — Assistant Secretary

Corey Newhouse — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne of Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Robert Ferguson of Murfee Engineering, Kristi Hester of Inframark, Allen
Douthitt of Bott & Douthitt and resident Tina Cook.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Resident Tina Cook discussed the possibility of purchasing District land that is behind
her house. That land is the Prickly Poppy lift station site. Mrs. Cook is interested in the area
directly behind her house. She noted that the lot is unsightly and she is concerned with snakes
and poison ivy. She would like to extend her fence out to that area and landscape it. There was
discussion of splitting off the lift station area and selling the rest of the land. Attorney Bill
Flickinger advised it will be difficult to split the land and maybe a perpetual easement could be
considered. There was discussion of notifying the other surrounding owners on the possibility of
a perpetual easement. President Chet Palesko advised of three options: 1) sell the entire lot; 2)
provide a perpetual easement or 3) do nothing. The Board asked Mrs. Cook to come back with a
written proposal at the next board meeting of what she is actually seeking for further discussion.



4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Chet Palesko entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by David I. Perl and seconded by Joe Szoo to approve the Minutes of the April 30, 2021
regular board meeting and the May 17, 2021 special board meeting as presented. The motion
carried unanimously.

5. ALL MATTERS RELATED TO WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY
AGENCY

This item was not discussed.

6. LCRA COST-SHARING PROGRAM

President Chet Palesko reported that the LCRA approved the Cost Sharing Application.
The LCRA will provide the District $17,000 to upgrade the District’s meters. There was
discussion of the insurance provisions in the contract. The contract provides that Inframark will
need to indemnify the LCRA and obtain insurance sufficient to protect the District and the
LCRA. President Palesko will discuss this matter directly with Inframark and Attorney Bill
Flickinger. President Palesko reported that the District will be required to provide annual
updates on the project to the LCRA, as well as provide actual costs associated with the project
versus what the District has actually spent on the project. President Palesko advised that he will
handle the reporting with the LCRA.

7. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON SOME OR ALL OF THE AGENDA ITEMS

Engineer Robert Ferguson discussed his report as included in the agenda package.

Mr. Ferguson reported that in connection with the mapping of the irrigation fields, they
still need to get with Pios on establishing signal wire connections for the part of the system east
of Senna Hills Drive. He will also work with Inframark on this matter.

Mr. Ferguson did not have an update on the improvements to the stormwater collection
system at the amenity center during the recent rain events. Lisa McKenzie reported that Brian
Klaas advised that the water cleared the area.

There was discussion of the status of the pond liner project. The project is still on plan
for August. President Chet Palesko would like to have a committee meeting the second week of
June to review the details and have time to inform the residents. Lisa McKenzie inquired about
the possibility of a supply chain delay. Mr. Ferguson noted that he has not yet heard from the
pond liner supplier on this issue. However, overall there is a supply chain delay with multiple
suppliers.

Mr. Ferguson discussed the status of the SHL site plans and development activity.
TxDOT reported that there has been no progress on the driveway permit. Mr. Ferguson received

52s



an email from the SHL engineer indicating that they are responding to City of Austin comments
on the site plan and will be updating them. He will provide the updated plans to Mr. Ferguson
when they are ready.

8. CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS WITHIN THE DISTRICT, INCLUDING
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION, ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS. CHANGE ORDERS AND PAY ESTIMATES

This item was not discussed.

9. MS4 PERMIT: MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND PONDS;:
ISSUES WITH THE HOA AMENITY CENTER DRAINAGE FACILITIES

This item was not discussed.

10. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF
BILLS: BUILDER DEPOSITS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials, invoices, per diems and fund
transfers with the Board. The District’s budget is $30,000 to the good year-to-date. Lisa
McKenzie inquired if the remaining electronic meters have been ordered and paid for. Manager
Kristi Hester stated that they have been ordered but the time to delivery is expected to be two
months so payment has not been made. Mr. Douthitt discussed the District’s values and tax rate.
The values should be received in July and then the District will start preparing the annual budget
and proposed tax rate. After discussion, President Chet Palesko entertained a motion. Motion
was made by Lisa McKenzie and seconded by Corey Newhouse to approve the financials and
payment of the invoices, per diems and authorize the fund transfers as presented. The motion
carried unanimously.

11. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT ON OPERATIONS

a. Customer Requests

b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services

c. Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

d. Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property;

removal of vegetation on District property planted by homeowners
without permission
e. Leak detection investigation

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the Executive Summary with the Board.

Mrs. Hester reported on the wastewater treatment plant. The average flow was 80,000
gpd. The plant is running at 80% capacity. All facilities are in compliance for the month. Mrs.
Hester discussed repairs at the plant. David I. Perl asked if the drum screen failures are unusual.
Mrs. Hester stated that she inquired about those failures as well and determined that this is not
unusual. She suggested this is something the District should probably start budgeting for. The
cost to replace the gear motors on the drum screens is $3,580.

3



Mrs. Hester and the Board discussed the leak investigation results from SAMCO. The
repairs were completed yesterday. Mr. Perl asked for details regarding the leaks. The report
indicated that a number of small leaks were detected, but not significant altogether. President
Chet Palesko and Lisa McKenzie are still concerned with the water loss and want to move
forward with further investigation. The leaks total 2 million gallons per month, which is a
significant loss. Mrs. Hester will contact SAMCO for another round of review and possible
isolation testing by Inframark.

Mrs. Hester then discussed the pump repairs needed at Lift Station 1. The repair costs
total $13,492. If the pump is replaced, it would cost $23,927. Inframark suggests that the
District rebuild pumps one time and then when another repair is needed, replace the pump, so
repairs are recommended at this time.

The pond inspection report was included in the agenda package for review. The report
notes several items for repairs at a cost of $8,000.

After discussion of the expenditures above, President Chet Palesko entertained a motion.
Motion was made by David I. Perl and seconded by Lisa McKenzie to approve the following: 1)
additional expenditures for leaking testing not to exceed $3,000; 2) expenditure of $13,492 to
repair the pump at Lift Station 1; 3) expenditure of $3,580 to replace the gear motors on the
drum screens and 4) expenditure of $8,000 for pond maintenance by Inframark. The motion
carried unanimously.

President Chet Palesko inquired if there was significant flow into the plant after the big
rain events. Mrs. Hester reported that there was some 1&I flow. Inframark also found open
stacks and replaced six caps during the recent leak investigation.

Mrs. Hester discussed a customer’s grinder pump failure. Inframark is providing the
repairs and will put the cost of the repairs on the owner’s water bill. The owner was put on a
payment plan to pay for the repairs. There was discussion of the current grinder pump letter that
has previously been sent to residents that have grinder pumps and which is posted on the
District’s website. President Palesko would like to update the letter. Lisa McKenzie asked if
Inframark has an inventory of the age of the 33 grinder pumps within the District. Mrs. Hester
indicated she does not.

Mrs. Hester reported that the Water Quality Report is all in compliance. This report will
be posted on the District’s website.

Lisa McKenzie inquired about the irrigation signs within the District. She asked that a
notice be put in the water bills this month. There was discussion of the location of the signs and
their design. Mrs. McKenzie and Corey Newhouse will review the sign design with Mrs. Hester.
President Palesko advised that those signs need to be put back up.

There were two disconnects of water service due to nonpayment this period. After
disconnection, those accounts were paid and reactivated.

4



12. ELECTRONIC METERS

This item was discussed as part of the Bookkeeper’s Report.

13. INSURANCE PROPOSALS WITH AJ GALLAGHER: NOTICE TO TML

Joe Szoo stated that he is reviewing the proposed insurance from AJ Gallagher. It
appears that there is a cost difference between AJ Gallagher and the current provider. Attorney
Bill Flickinger advised of the different coverages from TML and AJ Gallagher. Director Szoo
would like to see a side-by-side comparison. Jeniffer Concienne will forward that information to
the committee for review. Directors Szoo and Newhouse will provide an update at the next
board meeting.

14. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

This item was not discussed.

15. TAYLOR LAKE EFFLUENT POND. THE DISTRICT’S EFFLUENT DISPOSAL
SYSTEM: EFFLUENT DISPOSAL CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT
AND HOA

This item was discussed under the Engineer’s Report above.

16. DATES FOR FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS: STATUS OF TEMPORARY RULES
ALLOWING REMOTE BOARD MEETINGS

The next several Board meeting dates are as follows: June 25, July 30" August 27t
September 24" and October 29, 2021.

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the possibility of the Board’s meeting back in person.
After discussion, the Board will continue to meet via Zoom for the time being.

17. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the legislative session. After June 16", he will provide
an update on the bills that have passed and that could affect the District. Bookkeeper Allen
Douthitt discussed S.B. 3 that mentions not being able to collect utility payments during heat or
freezing advisories.

18. REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION BY THE DISTRICT FOR WILLATT &
FLICKINGER. PLLC.

Attorney Bill Flickinger asked if the District would provide a recommendation letter for
his firm. After discussion, motion was made by Corey Newhouse and seconded by Lisa



McKenzie to authorize President Chet Palesko to write a letter of recommendation for Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC. The motion carried unanimously.

19. REPORT FROM MR. RIP MILLER ON PROGRESS OF APPROVALS FOR AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE 11.73 ACRE TRACT OWNED BY SENNA HILLS.
LTD.

This item was not discussed.

20. CONTRACT BY AND AMONG THE DISTRICT, SENNA HILLS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.: SENNA HILLS, LTD. AND THE SENNA
HILLS TRUST

President Chet Palesko announced that the Board of Directors will go into closed session
for consultation with the District’s attorney pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas
Government Code regarding matters related to Agenda Item No. 20. The Board went into closed
session at 8:44 a.m.

At 9:16 a.m., President Palesko announced that the Board of Directors had concluded its
closed session and was returning to open meeting, and that no action was taken during the closed
session.

21. ADJOURN

President Chet Palesko adjourned the meeting.

Chet A. Palesko, President

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]

N\SennaHills\minutes\05-28-21
6/16/21

T



Acaciy Bud Dr

~,
6<"1 3 o

-

C

Prickly fophy Cove



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South
Building D, Suite 110

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 16, 2021
TO: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors
FROM: Robert Ferguson, P.E.

RE: Report from the Engineer for the Meeting of June 25, 2021
MEC Project No.: 11033.65

Plan {

Mapping of Irrigation Fields: We sent an email to PIOS asking them to confirm their work
in establishing signal wire connections for the part of the system east of Senna Hills Drive.
We are scheduled a time to meet with PIOS and test the east of Senna Hills Drive portion
of the irrigation system, tentatively set for June 24™.

We made new staff assignments and have brought more attention to this
project but we acknowledge there is a delay in getting the project ready to
bid. We will discuss this with the Committee as to the best scheduling at this
point. We received some options from a vendor for storing and irrigating the
produced effluent during the liner replacement using temporary pumping
equipment. We met with the Seamans representative and discussed liner
options and asked how the supply-availability chain is sitting....(some past
glitches, but currently doing ok). The committee will provide some guidance
on the liner color options and seems to be leaning towards the beige/tan
coloring.

:ul.El !DV! || ivity:

Senna Center Office Site:

C:\Users\jconcienne. WF\AppData\Local\Microsott\ Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\O40AO441\SennaHillsMUD Engr Rpt 210625.docx



Senna Hills MUD
Engineer’s Report
June 16,2021
Page 2 of 2

Status update: The CoA website permit application tracking does not reflect any new
uploads since April 26" which was the applicant’s response to comments generated
evidently in the administrative completeness processing. The site also does not show
issuance of a Master Comment Report at last check.

No new news known on the driveway permit review at TXDoT......



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

June 25, 2021

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures

M Action Items:

e Approval of vendor payments
e Approval of fund transfers

= Review May 31, 2021 Financial Statements

1 of 92



¢6loc

b ie
i€ 08 62 sz L2 9 0e 6z 8z 0¢ 6z 8 oz 9 ST ¥
s vz €& 2z 1z 02 6 £ 9% s v € @ Iz € 2 1z o0z 6 8 L
8 Z 9 S vl €z 0z 6 8 i 9% S vl T O - T /A A 1
oo 6 8 . 8 § e 2 W o 6 8 6 ¢ . 8 § v ¢

v €&z s s v € z L 25
0 6z 82 2 9 £ 0 67 N T - -
s2 vz € 2 1z 0 6l 8z lz 8% ST ¥z € v2 € 7 Lz 02 6 8
B 2 8 SLovl BT iz o0z 8L 8 9 sl TR TR R - |
b0 8 8 /. 8 S Vb€ 2 W O 6 8 o 6 & . 9 s v
v & B ¢ 8 8§ v € T 1 ez
e oe
06 6z 82 L2 62 % Lz 9% S W €2 oe sz 8 Lz 9% S
9z \® vz e ez 1z o0 2z vz o0z 6L 8 L 9l vz € @ i 02 6k 8l
6 8 Z 9 S vl el S v €Lz L 0L 6 FIR THE R R - (A
2t oo 6 8 L 9 8 . 9 § ¥ € 2 o 8 & . 9 § ¥
5 4 £ [4 b L € z L

TETIEEL RIS RPN N
1
I e 6z &2 8z 08 & ez 1z % ST ¥
2 9% st vz €& @ Iz Z % s v & i@ 1 € 2 1z 0z 6 8 L
oz 6 8 2 9 Gt oz e 8 i 9 Syl 9 S v £ T W O
YB3 | BN e 2 b o 6 8 ! & T W o 6 8 6 & . 9 § ¥ ¢

Dupeay pieog 9z a4 9 5 ¥ € z 8 s ¥ € z I T
sjuawAhed puog ST ga4 U ol N : N e _ _ e "
"a‘'n’i sii'H euss
so1oN T20Z




Cash Activity Report

30f92



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report
May 31, 2021 - June 25, 2021

ABC Bank

ABC Bank

___Operating

Bookkeeper's

[Reconciled Cash Balance - May 31, 2021

$  109,262.62 49,922.32 |
|Suh&uent Activity Through June 25, 2021 7,766.99 (29,492.63)|
Deposit Tap Fees 5,778.49
Deposit SH, Ltd 1,988.50
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 7,766.99
LCRA 5822  Raw Water - May 2021 (4,313.80)
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 5823  Garbage Service - June 2021 (313.66)
Voided Check 5824  Voided Check -
Time Warner Cable 5825  Internet - May 2021 (125.11)
City of Austin 5826  Utilities - May 2021 (590.59)
AT&T 5827  Telephone - June 2021 (605.04)
Travis Central Appraisal District 5828  Appraisal Fees - 3rd Quarter 2021 (1,408.41)
West Travis County PUA 5829  Potable Water - May 2021 (19,770.58)
Customer Refund 5830  Customer Refund (119.87)
Customer Refund 5831  Customer Refund (9.12)
City of Austin 5832  Utilities - May 2021 (2,236.45)
Subtotal - ABC Bookkeeper's Account (29,492.63)
[Expenditures to be approved at June 25, 2021 Meeting - (35,188.02)|
Vendor Ck # Amount
Chet Palesko 5833  Director Fees - June 25, 2021 (138.53)
Corey Newhouse 5834  Director Fees - June 25, 2021 (138.52)
David Perl 5835 Director Fees - June 25, 2021 (138.52)
Joe Szoo 5836  Director Fees - June 25, 2021 (138.53)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5837  Director Fees - June 25, 2021 (138.53)
Chet Palesko 5838  Director Fees - Cyber Security Training (138.52)
Corey Newhouse 5839  Director Fees - Cyber Security Training/Ins Committee Mtgs 6/11 (403.58)
Joe Szoo 5840  Director Fees - Cyber Security Training/Ins Committee Mtgs 6/11 {403.57)
Badger Meter 5841  Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit (33.00)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 5842  Accounting Fees - May 2021 (1,950.00)
DSHS 5843  Lab Fees ID #2270316 (55.33)
Inframark, LLC 5844  Operations - May 2021 (5,993.89)
Murfee Engineering Company 5845  Engineering Fees - May 2021 (5,682,50)
Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 5846  Sludge Hauling (4,335.00)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5847  Legal Fees - May 2021 (6,200.00)
WTCPUA 5848  CRFs - 10621 Straw Flower (4,120.00)
Zane Furr 5849  Landscape Maintenance - June 2021 (5,180.00)
Total Expenditures - ABC Operating Account (35,188.02)
ITransfer Requests to be approved at June 25, 2021 Meeting (64,188.02) 64,188.02
Transfer for Expenditures Approved June 25, 2021 From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 35,188.02
Transfer to Replenish Bookkeeper's Account From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 29,000.00
64,188.02

Projected Ending Cash Balance as of June 25, 2021

$ 5284159

$  49,429.69

4 of 92




¢610G

00°000°62% :(ysius|day 03) JUno2DY sJadasypoog DAY 0] WUNOJJY BunesadQ DGy WOy Spuny Jaysues) oj - @
20'881'5E$ :(SAJN3ipusdxg Joj) UNoddY sJadasypood DAY P 1unoddy funesado DAY WO SPUNy J3ysuUel 01 - ()

OV'ZTZ6°LLS'Y = (s9'089'v9) 66°99L°L 90°9E8'VEY'Y

0T'C99°CSE'T - - - 0T'T99°ZSE’T

0£°6v8'9 = - - 0.°'6¥8'9 %S050°0

0b'2I8'ShE’T = - - 0b'218'SPE'T %S0S0°0

0E'09Z'SCZ’E - (s9'089'v9) 66°99£°L 96'ELT'TBL'E

20'686°'CZ1'E = = = 20'686'CCT'E %S0S0°0

69'62h'61 (2) (1) 20°881'v9 (59°089'v9) = ceTee'sy e/u

65°TY8'CS (@) (D (z0°881'%9) - 66°992°L 29°292'60T e/u

1202/S¢/9 .| 1qsta s3d1329y 120Z/1€/S ajey

aouejeqg J9jsued) juanbasqgns juanbasqns aouejeg ISINuUI
papaloid

TZOT ‘ST dunc - 120 ‘1€ Ael
3oday AJIAIPDY JUBWISIAUL /yse)
P1ISIa AN jeddiunpy S||IH eUUdS

IUOIJRWIOJU] JBJSURS ]

spung Jiv - jejoL

pund 3JJA48S 1q9Q - |ej0l
junoddy xe| - 21607
JUNOJDY 3JIAIIS 3qag - 21607

- pund 321A438 1q92@

pung jesauay - jejo)
junoday buielsado 2160
Junoday s,18daaxy00g - yueg Dav
Junoddy buiyesado - yueg Dav

- puny jeJaudpn



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

May 31, 2021
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
ABC Bank -

Operating Account (General Fund) $ 139.062.62
Bookkeeper's Account (General Fund) 20,367.82

Total GF Funds ABC Bank 159,430.44
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral ABC Bank {Market Value) 414,348.06

Total Collateral -ABC Bank

Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank $ 159,430.44 $ 664,348.06 $ 504,917.62

6 of 92



"OUEéSUOIIN|0S aJemyos dnolg) Jayeqg ayl

® Bununosoy puog Jayeq - va4g

1414

47T0M / NG - WY 65:0L LZ0Z/ST/S
‘pasjuesent aq jouues Adeinsse sy ‘a|qe}jal aq o3 pansljaq

$821N0S WoJ} paule}qo uaaq sey podas siy) Ul uoeuliojul ay3 ybnoyiy

90'8bEPLY 66'798'L0V 00°000°00F 00°000°'00V aniv STTIH VNN3S - 6619 :01 pabpajd sanundag |
90'8vE' YLy 6619810 00°000‘00% 00'000°'00¥% %00°8 +W  €L¢C €2/0L/0 gllglL
00°000°000°S eey ADNIAOV GTHd sdv  LXVZ8EELE
anjep jaxJep anjeA joog Jed aoe |euibup Juadlad pabpald d%S uodno) Aunjew uoijeso] Buidaayajeg
aded Jeulbuo Apooly adA)jjood uonduasag 0z¢ ISV disno #diaoay
pabpald
9¢ jo p| abed L20Z/LE/S 3O SY

vdd

X1 “Jo0qqn - 32J3WWOY JO Yueg UuedIaLY

Ayanjep puy 2abpajd Ag sabpajd

dn ST1IH YNN3S :01 pabpald




Tax Collection Report

8 of 92



26106

S LS06ThHT 00" 11182 [\l EQT961Z 8p" 8190 $ 89°66 O0F°0BSIZVT 20"zt 9 "20LIZHT ~167€b61 6L TPIEEPT TL0L
XLIING

Ly E059CET 00" EIPIT 00" 90°£6ST 0% 26ET % 06766 8Z 96LETPT 90°zZe1 PE"8T6EZKT  ~T6°EP6T 65" CETLZPT 0zoz
LO"PESE 00° B6"997 go" L6°202 a0°9zee % 2E°9F ZUTVELT 00" (48 4°1X4 oo" 02° 0109 101
L0 bSSE 00" B6°991 Q0" L6°209 €E79EY % Sp°98 T ¥8LE 0Q-° (A% 4:-7X4 00° Sv-0CeE 610¢
09” [l ao” 00" 00" Ly 88¢ $ 00° 00" 00 00" 00° L¥"8BE 8102
oo 00° 00" 00" 0o 88°vZe % 00" Q0” 00° 00° 00" BE°FTE L10Z
00" a0° ag* oo- 00- 05°282 % 00~ oo’ 00" 00" 00~ 05°282 9102
Qo 00° pa- 00" 00" §3°8%2 % 00" 0o’ 00" 00" 00~ §9°9%2 5102
00* 0o- 00* o0o- 00" $9°5%2 $ 00° 00- 00" o~ 00" §9°S¥Z 102
00~ 00* 0o~ 00~ 00" k2 6%e % 00° 00~ 00° 0o~ 00" ¥Zr6ve €102
oo’ 0e” 00- op* 00" vz 692 % 00° 00" 00" Q0" 00" b 6FC 2102
00" 00" oo’ 00" 00" L0"LST % 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° LO°LST 102
00~ 1] g og” [l 00" 6Z°0OLT % 00" [l 00° oo’ 00" 6Z°0LT 0102
00 00" 00" 00° 00" €6°691 % 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" £6°691 6002
00" 0g" 00" 00" 1] S0°151 % 00° ng- 00" 00" 00° S0°TST 800z
00" 00" 00" 00" 0o* BL"SST % 00’ oo* 00~ Q- 00" BL°SST tooe
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00~ % Q0° 00" a0- 00" 00 og° 9002
00" 00" 00" 00" 09" 00" ¥ 007 oo* 00" ¢ ao0” 00" 5002
00° 00" 00° 00" Ll 1] i % 00° 0o 00" 00" 00* 00" 002
00° 00’ 00’ 0Q° 0g- gg” 3 00° 0c” 60" 0e* 00" 00" £002
00" 00° ao’ 00° 00° o¢” % 00° 00° 00" 00" 00~ 00" zoee
00° 00" 00" 00~ 00" 00" % o0 Q0° 60" Q0" 00" o0° 1002
0e- ao* 00° 00° 00" 00" % 00° ao” 00° 00~ 00- oo’ ooz
00- Qg° 00" 0c” 0o 00° % 00° 00" 00~ 00° oo 00" 6661
oe- og- 00~ 0e* [/ 00° % 00~ 00° 00" Qo* po* 00" 8661
oc” 00° ao0* oo’ 00’ 00° % 00° 00’ ag* 00° 00° Q00° L8661
Q0" 00" 0a- 00" 00" 00" % 00~ 00° 00° oo* 00* 00" 9661
[ 00° 0o 0o’ 00° 00° % 00" 00~ 00" 00° 00* (DN G661
J3INETULSIA QZISTTI0N GEIOITIO0 STYSHIAT QRLDITIOD FONVIVE X¥L  QILDITIOD d3LITTIOD  STUSWIAIY [sfchsolcyig(ale] ray HONYIVE XYL  ¥VER

TYL0L AIIYNEd ¥EHIO 4ul I1%4d I%4d ONIQNE INGOY3E XYL 3SVYE L3N XYL 3svs pa 41 ONINNIDZE
= amit STIIH ¥NR3IS -— 35N
SYUZHLIO TTY
0Z0Z Ol D000 HOHYI ¥WWIX 1202/1€/50 OL 0Z0Z/T0/0T WOY¥3 Idoa3yd (M, FONVIYE ATAVAIION
L2l 39¥4 TZ62/10/90 3IIvWU I90d3d LSIG/TI00 TTRIAAD YIISIaxL

3OIJ40 XWi ALNANOD SIAWHL




TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC © END OF PERTOD

SENNA HILLS M.U.D.

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILTATION

Fy 2020 - 2021
2020 Prior Years TOTAL
General Debt Service General Debt Service Iads General Debt Service I4s

Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total

$ 01300 $ 03200 $§ 04500 - $ =
000 000 [ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000
000 000 000 62979 1,388 93 000 201872 629.79 1,388 .93 aoo 201872
0.00 000 000 184,35 406 56 000 590 91 184.35 406 56 000 550 91
(119.36) (293 80) (413.16) 000 0.00 000 000 (119.36) (293,80) 000 (413.16)
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
10,115 37 24,899.36 35,014.73 29.19 6439 0.00 9358 10,144 56 2496375 000 35,108.31
000 000 0.00 642 1417 000 2059 642 14.17 000 2059
(319.02) (785 29) (1,104 31; @00 000 000 000 (319.02) (785 29) a.00 (1104 31)
(30.19) (74.32) (104,51} 000 0.00 000 000 (3019) (74.32) 000 (104,51
242,24770 59630204 83854974 2687 19158 000 27845 24233457 596,493 62 000  B38.82819
000 000 000 19.98 44.06 0.00 6404 19.98 4406 0.00 64.04
(123.19) (303.25) (426.44 000 0.00 0.00 000 (123.19) (303.25) 000 (426.44)
(507) (12.48) (1755) 000 0.00 000 000 (507) (12.48) 000 (17.55)|
141,14100 34742401 48856501 12272 27045 000 39337 14126372 347,694 66 000 488,958 38
3297 8116 11413 29.45 6496 000 94,41 62.42 14612 0.00 20854
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000
14,105 76 34,72188 48,827.64 000 000 000 .00 14,10576 34,72188 000  48,827.64
146 67 36104 507.71 000 000 000 0.00 146 67 36104 000 507.71
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
363467 8,946 87 12,58154 000 000 000 000 3.634.67 8,946 87 000 12,581 54
30148 74211 1,04359 000 000 0.00 000 30148 742.11 0.00 1,043.59
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0,00 0,00
000 000 000 0.00 a00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
109.69 269 99 37968 000 000 000 a0 109 49 269,99 000 379.68
12.06 2970 4176 000 000 0.00 000 12.06 29.70 0.00 4176
000 000 ago 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 0,00
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 000 000 000 000 200 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 a0 000 000 000 oo 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000
(35.26) (86.80) (122,06} 000 a00 000 000 (35.26) (86.80) 000 (122,06)
41135419 101256415 142391834 868.58 191554 000 278412 41222277 1,014,479.69 60D 142670246
49119 1.214.00 1707.19 24021 52974 000 76995 73339 174375 aoo 2477.14
41184738 101377815 142562553 1,108.78 2,44529 000 3,554.07 41292090 1,016,136 64 000 142905754
41226275 1014,84984 142713259 1,900.78 402316 8626 601020 41418353 1,018,873.00 8626 143314279
(56157) (1,382 34) 1,943 91) 000 000 000 000 (56157) (1.382.34) 000 {1,943.91)
3526 86.80 12206 000 000 000 0.00 3526 86.80 000 12206
(411,35419) (1,012,564 15) (1,423,918 34)| (868.58) (1.915 54) 000 (278412)| | (412,22277) (1.014.479.69) 000 (1426,702.46)
40225 990 15 1,392 40 1032 20 2,107 62 8626 3,226 08 1,434.45 3,097.77 86 26 4,618.48
Tax Callection as of 9/30/20 41292090 1,016,136 64 000 1429,057.54
Less: 60 day subsequent adjusment (656.88) (1,453.32) 0.00 {2,112.30)
Total Distribution 41226192 1,014,683.32 000 142684524

10 of 92



Financial Statements

11 of 92



Senna Hilis M.U.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

May 31, 2021

The District Is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Senna Hills M.U.D., as of and for the eight months ended May 31, 2021, which collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation
engagement In accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
promuigated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any pracedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinlon, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Govermmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers It to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were Included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financlal position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic flnancial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compllaticn engagement, We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

|
The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The informatlon
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not Independent with respect to Senna Hills M.U.D,

Bl AR

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
June 16, 2021
Round Rock, TX

12 of 92



Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash
Cash Equivalents
Receivables

Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $1,000
Accrued Service Revenue

Property Taxes
Interfund

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Due to TCEQ

Customer Deposits
Unclaimed Property

Payroll Liability
Interfund

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance

Fund Balances:

Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

May 31, 2021

Governmental Funds

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 159,184.94 $ - $ - $ 159,184.94
3,122,989.02 1,352,662.10 . 4,475,651.12
77,234.77 - - 77,234.77
34,165.52 - - 34,165.52
1,434.47 3,184.01 - 4,618.48
121.75 - - 121.75
$ 3,395,130.47 $1,355,846.11 $ - $ 4,750,976.58
$ 51,286.25 $ - $ - $ 51,286.25
11,596.45 - - 11,596.45
1,609.59 - - 1,609.59
53,904.30 - - 53,904.30
789.08 - - 789.08
436.06 - - 436.06
- 121.75 - 121.75
119,621.73 121.75 = 119,743.48
1,434.47 3,184.01 - 4,618.48
1,434.47 3,184.01 - 4,618.48
- 1,352,540.35 - 1,352,540.35
3,274,074.27 - - 3,274,074.27
3,274,074.27 1,352,540.35 - 4,626,614.62
$ 3,395,130.47 $1,355,846.11 $ - $4,750,976.58

See Accountants' Report.

13 of 92



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds

Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties
Service revenues, including penalties
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
Operations Fees
Repair & Maintenance
Sludge Hauling
Chemicals/Lab Fees
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities & Telephone
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Assessor/Collector Fees
Public Notices
Website
Miscellaneous Expense

Professional Fees -
Legal fees
Accounting fees
Engineering fees
Audit Fees

Debt Service
Fiscal Agent Fees
Bond Interest

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Fund Balance, October 1, 2020

Fund Balance, May 31, 2021

Governmental Funds

October 1, 2020 -May 31, 2021

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 412,261.90 $1,014,683.34 $ - $ 1,426,945.24
560,714.21 - - 560,714.21
2,404.09 810.40 - 3,214.49
9,717.00 - - 9,717.00
985,097.20 1,015,493.74 - 2,000,590.94
187,660.37 - - 187,660.37
49,435.67 - - 49,435.67
160,362.50 - - 160,362.50
21,490.13 - - 21,490.13
21,241.70 - - 21,241.70
44,467.50 - - 44,467.50
737.67 - - 737.67
30,991.34 - - 30,991.34
2,242.25 - - 2,242.25
10,818.84 - - 10,818.84
4,507.32 - = 4,507.32
1,048.20 2,580.20 - 3,628.40
1,522.56 - - 1,522.56
1,650.00 - - 1,650.00
1,696.21 - - 1,696.21
49,517.40 - - 49,517.40
16,350.00 - - 16,350.00
25,388.97 - - 25,388.97
11,250.00 - - 11,250.00
B 500.00 - 500.00
- 172,100.56 - 172,100.56
24,842.22 - - 24,842.22
667,220.85 175,180.76 - 842,401.61
317,876.35 840,312.98 - 1,158,189.33
2,956,197.92 512,227.37 - 3,468,425.29
$ 3,274,074.27 $1,352,540.35 $ - $ 4,626,614.62

See Accountants' Report.

14 of 92



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Reconciliations

- A/P Aging Summary

-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

15 of 92



General Fund

16 of 92



Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties
Service Accounts -
Basic Service Fees
Water Service Fees
Sewer Service Fees
Drainage Service Fees
Service Accounts Penalties
Tap and Inspection Fees
Interest income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
LCRA Raw Water
LCRA Reservation
Operations Fees
Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
Repairs & Maintenance - Drainage
Meter Replacement
Inspection Expense
Sludge Hauling
Lab Fees
Chemicals
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities
Telephone
Permit Fees
Capital Outlay - Pond Liner
Capital Outlay - Water Meters
Administrative Services -
Directer Fees
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Public Notices
Website
Miscellaneous
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund

May 31, 2021

CURRENT MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference

121.75 $ - $ 121.75 $ 412,261.90 % 405,190.00 $ 7,071.90
11,869.28 11,876.00 (6.72) 94,755.03 95,008.00 (252.97)
32,436.63 20,251.00 12,185.63 214,743.70 176,179.00 38,564.70
30,563.42 28,070.00 2,493.42 236,306.29 224,560.00 11,746.29
1,628.00 1,625.00 3.00 12,976.00 13,000.00 (24.00)
o 301.00 (301.00) 1,833.19 2,479.00 (645.81)

- - - 100.00 - 100.00
204.25 1,000.00 (795.75) 2,404.09 8,000.00 (5,595.91)

- - - 9,717.00 - 9,717.00
76,823.33 63,123.00 13,700.33 985,097.20 924,416.00 60,681.20
19,770.58 15,976.00 (3,794.58) 157,278.26 132,768.00 (24,510.26)
1,872.97 1,052.00 (820.97) 10,855.47 9,153.00 (1,702.47)
2,440.83 2,441.00 0.17 19,526.64 19,528.00 1.36
6,060.47 7,750.00 1,689.53 49,435.67 62,000.00 12,564.33
7,652,15 3,000.00 (4,652.15) 23,252.70 24,000.00 747.30
11,576.45 9,000.00 (2,576.45) 75,825.25 72,000.00 (3,825.25)
4,605.21 2,000.00 (2,605.21) 50,898.79 23,800.00 (27,098.79)
- - - 1,306.64 300.00 (1,006.64)

33.00 200.00 167.00 8,960.84 1,600.00 (7,360.84)

- - - 118.28 - (118.28)
5,531.00 2,450.00 (3,081.00) 21,490.13 19,600.00 (1,890.13)
1,980.43 2,750.00 769.57 13,001.11 22,000.00 8,998.89
1,924.58 1,250.00 (674.58) 8,240.59 10,000.00 1,759.41
5,180.00 5,100.00 (80.00) 44,467.50 40,800.00 (3,667.50)
- 1,500.00 1,500.00 737.67 9,000.00 8,262.33
2,939.71 4,000.00 1,060.29 25,297.72 32,000.00 6,702.28
733.23 775.00 41.77 5,693.62 6,200.00 506.38

- - - 2,242.25 2,250.00 7.75
2,370.00 2,500.00 130.00 22,432.88 22,650.00 217.12
- - - 2,409.34 2,400.00 (9.34)
2,260.65 1,134.00 (1,126.65) 10,818.84 9,072.00 (1,746.84)
- - - 4,507.32 4,500.00 (7.32)

- - - 1,048.20 2,300.00 1,251.80

- - - 1,522.56 1,500.00 (22.56)
200.00 250.00 50.00 1,650.00 2,000.00 350.00
200.50 250.00 49,50 1,696.21 2,000.00 303.79
6,200.00 6,500.00 300.00 49,517.40 52,000.00 2,482.60

1,950.00 1,950.00 - 16,350.00 16,350.00 -

3,312.50 3,000.00 (312.50) 25,388.97 24,000.00 (1,388.97)
- - - 11,250.00 11,000.00 (250.00)
88,794.26 74,828.00 (13,966.26) 667,220.85 636,771.00 (30,449.85)
(11,970.93) $ (11,705.00) §$ (265.93) $ 317,876.35 $ 287,645.00 $ 30,231.35

See Accountants' Report,

17 of 92



26108l

WOORE BUOIUNSITY BT

TEZ'0E  $ (£68°9€6) §  (9£T9ZT) ¢  sev'iT § (soz'or) & (T£6°tT) § 616" (869'0r) $  (691°7) €ER'STT T9ZT'WIT  § €L (ez6'21) (8z1°296) %
{os¥’0E) 89'992°Z 969'0SE'T SvE'se z60°z8 8ZEEL 6004 9EL'TL SPS'6L 9SE‘ER 8Z've 06006 sT5'26 vEZ'9EZ’L
e 90E'EST 0SY'9T 0spTT 0sp'TT 0Sp'TT EOPTT EL1'0T 129'6 ST8'0T 002'8T 69E'R £0B’6T T90'DT 0ST'vST
(osz) 0SZ'TT - - - - - - - 052’z oos’e - - - 000'TT
(68€'T) GBEZY ooo's oo0o’c ooo0's 000'E ETE'E sTT'T (2134 sZT'T 000°Z (1131 ova’s [14] 000ty
- OSTvT ass’T 0s6't 0S6'T 0s6'T 056°T 056'T DS6'T DSE'T 002z 0s6'Y 056°T 056t 0ST'YT
£8p'2 £1s'se oos’s 0o0s's oos‘s o0s‘a ooz's 860°2 609's 066'v o00's &22's 208'zT vRSZ ooo‘as
671 6LLTE PES'D VES'T vES'T 1997 961" vT'T ZI6'Z 9ER'T ze6's BO6'TE
OE 969°C 05z osz 05T 0z 68T 1411 69E EBT €8T 000°€
0s€E 059’E 0sz's 0sz 05z o0z ooz ooz o0z 0oz 052 000'y
(€2) €za'z - - - - - - - - - - 000z
Tsz'y oro'e - - 000" - - tov - - o - - oot'y
) £00°S - - - - - - - - 0sz - 5Ty 000’s
(eve't) SSE'ST vET'T PET'T PET'T 1922 o9 ESP'T (1124 596 5T (214 z67'c 809°ET
(zzy'1E) 865'780°Z VI9'LEE'T 192z "00'69 ¥2'6s TL9'L TZL'8S 028°08 €0Z'co €£2°29 100’62 152'69 'L azr'oso’s
- 000°sZ 000'ST - - - - - - = . N 3 N 00052
- 000'0S ooo‘os - - - - - - - - - - - 000‘0s
- 000'sZ ooa'sz - - - - - - - - - - - 000'sZ
(6) 600°0E 009'2T - - - - - - - B - - 50¥'Z 000’0
[a14 £82'666 asg'eLs - - - OLEZ . OE| 52 YOT'E SZTO'E SYT'y vRE'T 0oo’coo’t
- DOa’ST 0OO'ST - - - - - = = - - - - 0oo’sT
[] LT 00s - L . . = - - B - 66 05zt 0sL'T
90s v6L'e (173 (773 sz [773 173 1173 1373 127 oz (173 v69 00t's
zoz's 62'TY 000y 000°y 000’y 000’y ave'z £68'T SES'T v26'T S9E'Z TzeT £06'y ooo‘ay
z9z's 8EL's oos'y oos‘t o0s'v oos‘t - [173 - - - - - - o008t
(e99°E) 999’69 aot'ot oot's oot’'s oot’s ost’s T95's yi74 ] (13 69T'E o8r’s z€0's 604’ oo0z’ss
652°'T TVTEY [ 1144 osT'T asz't ose't szT6's ors b6 6L¥'E B - EER obs 000°ST
6668 100 0ss'z 0s£'z 0sz'z osz'z 086°T s'y £9€ 010’z z06°T €9€ 11544 ooc'z 000'EE
(058°T) 06Z°TE 144 0sP'T 05’z asp" 1ES'S SE9'E 90z’s - 6IVE 080'T 0BO'T ovs 00v'6Z
(19e°2) 92'6 ooz ooz voz (1] €€ €85°C ots TEP'Z 61T sTY'T 14 oE oov'z
(z00°'T) £00'TE 0oz'6T = - - - - ves Bo - - viE - 000°0E
(660°22) 660'v6 00z'ZE a00'z 000'z L1134 s09'p van 299'z z6v'9 69z'c 019'vT £z9'9 €96 000z
(s28°8) STA'EET 000°TE ooo’s oou's 000’6 9L5'TT ELTL LeEO'9 z£z'e SIR'PT PIT'PT 9TT'e 5Lt DO0'DET
629 TLE'SE 000'E 000’ ooo’e 000’c T59°L rid L7144 STEY 996 st esy s8R0y oao'se
b985°2T sev'on 0sL's 05 [ 44 0S£'L 090’s Ty oow's 6129 oeo's 096°S (344 ] £60°9 000'€6
T 66T'6T orv'z ovrT T We'T 'z oPT wr'e T 'z Yz T wr'e 06z'6Z
(zoz't) T69'6T 9€L'T SE€2°T PTE'T zs0't (7343 60v'T rT'T T66 z52't ySH'T 9ET'T 86T 06621
{ovs'yz) 9SE°TST ETE'LT TIE'22 L-rid i 9¢6°ST TLL'6T 6T6'TZ 9v9'8T 8s£'9T 299°ST ZES'LY 586'9T 186°6T ove'zzz
189'09 £8L'6TE'T 229’96 TzZ9'96 €z6'28 ELT'E9 oT0'sL BEDT9 9LE°LL 681°60Z S45'TIE €95'T6 zS5'6L 901'692'T
212'6 L's - - - - o TT0'T - - 569'¢ - - - -
{965’s) 0’9 000°T 000'c aoo‘t 000't 0T T 192 9ET 60E LSE SOF licd 000zt
86Y'61 0’706 zz8's6 £26'aw €T1'Z £6v'0L Y9L'EL Tv8'2S 288°9 »98’6S ©98'68 £+0'1B 6v6'82 916'158
oot oot B - - - - - 05 - = = - [ =
{av9) S6b'E wgp (214 el 108 - [ 73 - (o) z8E (114 809 ™wi'y
(v7) 9zy'6T §29°T 529°T 5791 sz9't 8z9't (240 229'T #09'T 8za’s 919's +29°1 005’61
rL'TT 985'BYE 0L0'8T oso'sz [T4.5:14 €95 'DE PZEOE oL1'sz SEQ'BT op1'se ST5'6T 85262 O¥8'9EE
595°8€ 8¥'L8E TOL'ES 282'eS BZEPY 15202 LEV'TE £L8°6T PET'ST 609t 6YR'IT SEY'9T E¥O'SE TT6'BOE
(ese) 09Z°2HT £L8'TT 9811 9'TT 9L8°TT 690°TT 69%TT 6S8'TT rL'TT s9RIT eTe'TT 998'TT £IS'ZPT
L7473 £ zoT'TIY * - L] - % - - . m L = 9E6’E L T5Z'PT TZETYL vze'zrr  $ TIST'0T 51 061'50% £
o0zoz/sz/6
souwpea iy Tz-dvs Te-bny TZ-NC TE-ung Tz-AvH 1Z-1dy Tz~ 17994 TZ-uRC oz-33a 0z-a0N or-10 poaciddy
peiefod [ O] 1e6png 198png 196png 198png lendy renay fenpy leny reniay rendy Ienyy remay 198png
T20Z 3Ad

TZ0Z-0Z0T JB3A |2IS1]
pa1abpng + [enjoy :pung [ei3uaD - Sainjpuadxg pue SeNU3AIY

'G'N’K SIIH euuas

S24m|puadxa JoAD
eonuvasy Jo (Asusryeq) /ameaxg

maunypuadsy jeroL

29y PUDISEN UL (ELEIN NG
934 3pnY
99y BupsauBug
s394 Bununoasy
204 jwb]
- w0y [eunjssyalg
SIS UG
SNoJUe||RIBIN
SUsqoM
330N 2Hiand
34uoRP3(0D/ Fed|iddy el
@3uensur
£asy Jopaulq
- TEHAIRS BAHRARUIWLAY

EIIIEES PNG-IIGNE
3IneA 1933-ARpng |e3ided
(puod) Pued [s1uc-AeRng jrided
s)uswaAQIdWIT PeoY-ARRND jEdED
EEE SR ARORG (e
Jaur] pucd-AsRno jwydes
ALY BRI
5994 J|uney
suoydajey
s=puRn
@suadr3 uopeBuaY
Bujdespuey
ajeapway3y
5903 qwy
Bujjney 28pnis
JUSWRsRIdIY JITIBH
ebeuresq - ‘Juiey B siedoy
UBEEIS Wi - TUEW ¥ pedoy
dLAMM - e B udIy
SEPEM, - T Y el
Juswelruey § suopesRdo
W21 - %94 uonEAIGSEN
VN1 - sem MR
Witd - S5 Bpaeiod
- someyang Jorem

- s2I3E3 1O

:EaJmypuedxy

SonuIARY [ey0L

WO IO TN
suresuy Jsasajur

934 vopedsur /dey

SO jrUng SIN00TY BAIOE
saay anmieg ABeuIRig
B2 WYAIIS SAMIE

NI DHAIDE SOUINM

5234 DIAGS

- munoxy
IINUIARY xey Auvdaid



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Account Reconciliations
May 31, 2021

Beginning Bank Balance 5/01/2021
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Ending Bank Balance 5/31/2021

Transfers in Transit
Oustanding Checks
08/03/2020 Customer Refund
10/14/2020 Customer Refund
11/09/2020 Customer Refund
03/17/2021 Customer Refund

5544
5615
5648
5751
5776
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815
5816
5817
5818
5819
5820
5821

04/30/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021

Chet Palesko

Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie

Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie

Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
DSHS

F & F Techniques, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Wastewater Transport Services
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
David Perl

Register Balance as of 5/31/2021

ABC Bank
Operating Bookkeeper's

Total

$ 63,967.84 $ 82,325.12

$ 146,292.96

(195.50) (90,957.30) (91,152.80)
75,290.28 29,000.00 104,290.28
75,094.78 (61,957.30) 13,137.48

139,062.62 20,367.82 159,430.44
(29,800.00) 85,568.53 55,768.53
. (34.85) (34.85)
- (35.89) (35.89)
- (1.29) (1.29)
- (34.95) (34.95)
. (138.52) (138.52)
= (138.53) (138.53)
. (138.52) (138.52)
- (138.53) (138.53)
2 (138.52) (138.52)
- (138.53) (138.53)
- (138.52) (138.52)
. (138.53) (138.53)
- (415.57) (415.57)
. (415.57) (415.57)
- (30.00) (30.00)
- (1,950.00) (1,950.00)
- (51.63) (51.63)
- (540.00) (540.00)
- (35,836.65) (35,836.65)
- (1,125.00) (1,125.00)
- (1,817.50) (1,817.50)
= (7,098.40) (7,098.40)
- (5,180.00) (5,180.00)
. (200.00) (200.00)
5 (138.53) (138.53)

$ 109,262.62 $ 49,922.32

$ 159,184.94

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
A/P Aging Summary
As of May 31, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Badger Meter 33.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00
City of Austin 2,827.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,827.04
DSHS 0.00 55.33 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 55.33
Inframark, LLC 5,993.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,993.89
LCRA 4,313.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,313.80
Murfee Engineering Company 5,682.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,682.50
Time Warner Cable 125.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.11
Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 4,335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,335.00
West Travis County PUA 19,770.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,770.58
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 6,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,200.00
TOTAL 51,230.92 55.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,286.25

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Adjustments Journal

May 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
05/31/2021 5.1 Record funds transfer 1055 - Logic - Operating 4,937.69
Record funds transfer 1173 - Due fram Debt Service 4,937.69
4,937.69 4,937.69
05/31/2021 5.2 Record adjustment for returned item backchar... 4100 - Water Service Revenue 119.37
Record adjustment for returned item backchar... 1200 - Returned Items 119.37
119.37 119.37
05/31/2021 53 Record tax collections 1173 - Due from Debt Service 109.69
Record tax collections 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes 109.69
Record tax collections 2410 - Deferred Revenue 109.69
Record tax collections 4320 « Property Tax 109.69
Record tax collections 1173 - Due from Debt Service 12.06
Record tax collections 4325 -« Property Tax Penalty 12.06
231.44 231.44
05/31/2021 5.4 Record B&C reports 1150 - Accounts Recelvable - Service 79,485,35
Record B&C reports 1150 « Accounts Recelvable - Service 18.00
Record B&C reports 4100 - Water Service Revenue 32,546.00
Record B&C reports 4200 « Sewer Service Revenue 30,563.42
Record B&C reports 4120 + Basic Service Revenue 11,869.28
Record B&C reports 2139 « TCEQ Liability 374.90
Record B&C reports 4250 « Drainage Revenue 1,628.00
Record B&C reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 400.00
Record B&C reports 6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer 2,075.75
Record B&C reports 4100 « Water Service Revenue 10.00
79,485.35 79,485.35
05/31/2021 5.5 Record deposits applied 2161 - Customer Deposits 200.00
Record deposits applied 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service 200.00
200.00 200.00
TOTAL 84,973.85 84,973.85

See Accountants' Report.

21 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date
1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/02/2021
Deposit 05/03/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Depaosit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/09/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/12/2021
Deposit 05/12/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/16/2021
Deposit 05/17/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/21/2021
Deposit 05/23/2021
Deposit 05/26/2021
Deposit 05/28/2021
Transfer 05/30/2021
Check 05/31/2021

Total 1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank

1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Transfer

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch.,..
Bill Pmt -Ch.,..
8ill Pmt -Ch...
Paycheck
Transfer
Transfer

8ill Pmt -Ch...
Check

05/01/2021
05/03/2021
05/06/2021
05/06/2021
05/06/2021
05/12/2021
05/12/2021
05/12/2021
05/19/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/28/2021
05/30/2021
05/30/2021
05/31/2021
05/31/2021

5794

5795
5796
5797
5798
5799
5800
5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5813
5814
5815
5816
5817
5818
5819
5820
5821

5824

Total 1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

Source Name

Time Warner Cable

City of Austin

LCRA

West Travis County PUA
ATB&T

City of Austin

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

City of Austin

Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Joe Szao

Lisa S. McKenzie

Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Lisa S. McKenzie
Badger Meter

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
DSHS

F & F Techniques, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company

Wastewater Transport Services, ...

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
David Perl

Time Warner Cable

See Accountants' Report.

Memo Amount Balance
63,967.84
Bank Card 354.32 64,322.16
Bank Card 1,029.24 65,351.40
Echeck 321.56 65,672.96
Echeck 114,35 65,787.31
Bank Card 126.81 65,914,12
Electronic LBX 1,189.74 67,103.86
Bank Card 1,759.91 68,863.77
Electronic LBX 1,476.70 70,340.47
Echeck 119.37 70,459.84
Electronic LBX 2,629.43 73,089.27
Bank Card 262.03 73,351.30
Deposit-Uscan 156.96 73,508.26
Echeck 134.45 73,642.71
Electronic LBX 1,870.14 75,512.85
Deposit-Uscan 798.52 76,311.37
Echeck 751.20 77,062.57
Electronic LBX 2,279.44 79,342.01
Bank Card 172.04 79,514.05
Deposit-Uscan 1,904.34 81,418.39
Electronic LBX 1,461.26 82,879.65
Bank Card 114.35 82,994.00
Deposit-Uscan 441.18 83,435.18
Echeck 228.69 83,663.87
Electronic LBX B38.53 84,502.40
Echeck 380.40 84,882.80
Electronic LBX 1,504.89 86,387.69
Deposit 198.55 86,586.24
Bank Card 232.34 86,818.58
Deposit-Uscan 959.85 87,778.43
Electronic LBX 572.97 88,351.40
Deposit-Uscan 161.99 88,513.39
Electronic LBX 1,841.91 90,355.30
Bank Card 393.29 90,748.5%
Bank Card 220.53 90,969.12
Electronic LBX 2,252.65 93,221.77
Echeck 139.47 93,361.24
Electronic LBX 2,211.93 95,573.17
Echeck 174.65 95,747.82
Electronic LBX 1,411.76 97,159.58
Deposit-Uscan 1,191.12 98,350.70
Echeck 307.61 98,658.31
Echeck-ACH 30,927.83 129,586.14
Electronic LBX 1,997.37 131,583.51
Bank Card 6,994.85 138,578.36
Echeck 104.30 138,682.66
Echeck 363.22 139,045.88
Bankcard 212.24 139,258.12
Funds Transfer (29,800.00) 109,458.12
Service Charge (195.50) 109,262.62
45,294.78 109,262.62
20,741.39
Internet - April 2021 (115.11) 20,626.28
Funds Transfer 29,000.00 49,626.28
(510.30) 49,115.98
Raw Water - April 2021 (3,850.25) 45,265.73
Potable Water - April 2021 (21,919.38) 23,346.35
Telephone - May 2021 (608.12) 22,738.23
Utilities - April 2021 (286.37) 22,451.86
Garbage Service - May 2021 (311.22) 22,140.64
(2,013.32) 20,127.32
(138.53) 19,988.79
(138.52) 19,850.27
(138.53) 19,711.74
(138.52) 19,573.22
(138.53) 19,434.69
Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Special ... (138.52) 19,296.17
Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Special ... (138.53) 19,157.64
Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021 {415.57) 18,742.07
Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021 (415.57) 18,326.50
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit (30.00) 18,296.50
Accounting Services - April 2021 (1,950.00) 16,346.50
Lab Fees ID #2270316 (51.63) 16,294.87
Chemicals - May 2021 (540.00) 15,754.87
(35,836.65) (20,081.78)
(1,125.00) (21,206.78)
(1,817.50) (23,024.28)
Legal Fees - March 2021 (7,098.40) (30,122.68)
Landscape Maintenance - May 2021 (5,180.00) (35,302.68)
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (200.00) (35,502.68)
(138.53) (35,641.21)
Funds Transfer 55,768.53 20,127.32
Funds Transfer 29,800.00 49,927.32
VOID: Internet - May 2021 0.00 49,927.32
Service Charge (5.00) 49,922.32
29,180.93 49,922.32

22 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Memo

Type Date Num Source Name
1055 - Logic - Operating
Transfer 05/03/2021
Transfer 05/30/2021
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.1
Deposit 05/31/2021
Total 1055 - Logic - Operating
1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/02/2021
Deposit 05/03/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/09/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/12/2021
Deposit 05/12/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/16/2021
Deposit 05/17/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/21/2021
Deposit 05/23/2021
Deposit 05/26/2021
Deposit 05/28/2021
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.4
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.4
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.5
Total 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service
1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total 1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1220 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1220 - Accrued Service Revenue
1410 + A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.3
Total 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
1200 - Returned Items
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.2
Total 1200 - Returned Items
1173 - Due from Debt Service
General Jour... 05/31/2021 51
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.3
Total 1173 - Due from Debt Service
2000 - Accounts Payable
Bill Pmt -Ch... 05/01/2021 5794 Time Warner Cable
Bill 05/01/2021 512A8560574... ATA&T
Bill 05/01/2021 0116891-216... Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
Bill 05/05/2021 11111201 Wastewater Transport Services, ...
8ill Pmt -Ch.., 05/06/2021 5795 City of Austin
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/06/2021 5796 LCRA
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/06/2021 5797 West Travis County PUA
Bill 05/10/2021 1371 F & F Techniques, LLC

See Accountants' Report.

Funds Transfer

Funds Transfer
Record funds transfer
Interest

Bank Card
Bank Card
Echeck
Echeck

Bank Card
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Bank Card
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Echeck-ACH
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Echeck
Bankcard
Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports
Record deposits applied

Record tax collections

Record adjustment for returned item b...

Record funds transfer
Record tax collections

Internet - April 2021
Telephone - May 2021
Garbage Service - May 2021
Sludge Hauling

Raw Water - April 2021
Potable Water - April 2021
Chemicals - May 2021

Amount

Balance

(29,000.00)

(55,768.53)
4,937.69
204.25

(79,626.59)

3,202,615.61
3,173,615.61
3,117,847.08
3,122,784.77
3,122,989.02

3,122,989.02

74,059.15
(354.32) 73,704.83
(1,029.24) 72,675.59
(321.56) 72,354.03
(114.35) 72,239.68
(126.81) 72,112.87
(1,189.74) 70,923.13
(1,759.91) 69,163.22
(1,476.70) 67,686.52
(119.37) 67,567.15
(2,629.43) 64,937.72
(262.03) 64,675.69
(156.96) 64,518.73
(134.45) 64,384.28
(1,870.14) 62,514.14
(798.52) 61,715.62
(751.20) 60,964.42
(2,279.44) 58,684.98
(172.04) 58,512.94
(1,904.34) 56,608.60
(1,461.26) 55,147.34
(114.35) 55,032.99
(441.18) 54,591.81
(228.69) 54,363.12
(838.53) 53,524.59
(380.40) 53,144.19
(1,504.89) 51,639.30
(232.34) 51,406.96
(959.85) 50,447.11
(572.97) 49,874.14
(161.99) 49,712.15
(1,841.91) 47,870.24
(393.29) 47,476.95
(220.53) 47,256.42
(2,252.65) 45,003.77
(139.47) 44,864.30
(2,211.93) 42,652.37
(174.65) 42,477.72
(1,411.76) 41,065.96
(1,191.12) 39,874.84
(307.61) 39,567.23
(30,927.83) 8,639.40
(1,997.37) 6,642.03
(6,994.85) (352.82)
(104.30) (457.12)
(363.22) (820.34)
(212.24) (1,032.58)
79,485.35 78,452.77
(18.00) 78,434.77
(200.00) 78,234.77
4,175.62 78,234.77
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
34,165.52
34,165.52
1,544.16
(109.69) 1,434.47
(109.69) 1,434.47
119.37
(119.37) 0.00
(119.37) 0.00
4,937.69
(4,937.69) 0.00
121.75 121.75
(4,815.94) 121.75
(46,122.09)
115.11 (46,006.98)
(608.12)  (46,615.10)
(311.22)  (46,926.32)
(575.00)  (47,501.32)
510.30 (46,991.02)
3,850.25 (43,140.77)
21,919.38 (21,221.39)
(540.00)  (21,761.39)

23 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/12/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/12/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/12/2021
Bill 05/18/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/19/2021
Bill 05/19/2021
Bill 05/20/2021
Bill 05/24/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch..,  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/28/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 05/28/2021
Bil! 05/28/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch...  05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Biil 05/31/2021
Bilt 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021
Bill 05/31/2021

Total 2000 - Accounts Payable

2020 - Accrued Expense
Total 2020 - Accrued Expense

2139 - TCEQ Liability

General Jour...

05/31/2021

Total 2139 - TCEQ Llability

2161 - Customer Deposits

General Jour...
General Jour...

05/31/2021
05/31/2021

Total 2161 - Customer Deposits

2005 - Unclaimed Property
Total 2005 - Unclaimed Property

2400 - Payroll Liabilities

Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021
Paycheck 05/28/2021

Tatal 2400 - Payrall Liabilities

2410 - Deferred Revenue

General Jour...

05/31/2021

Total 2410 - Deferred Revenue

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 : Retained Earnings

Num Source Name
5798 AT&T
5799 City of Austin
5800 Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
1133078 Inframark, LLC
5801 City of Austin
ZF 2021-5 Zane Furr
CEN.CD3509_... DSHS
11111505 Wastewater Transport Services, ...
5811 Badger Meter
5812 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
5813 DSHS
5814 F & F Technigues, LLC
5815 Inframark, LLC
5816 Murfee Engineering Company
5817 Wastewater Transport Services, ...
5818 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
5819 Zane Furr
5820 Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
80074616 Badger Meter
8346b Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
522869-May ... LCRA
01433770520... Time Warner Cable
5824 Time Warner Cable
10448 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
353629923894  City of Austin
359882362661  City of Austin
462260986263  City of Austin
606680723513  City of Austin
612267502446  City of Austin
44551 Murfee Engineering Company
44549 Murfee Engineering Company
44546 Murfee Engineering Company
44547 Murfee Engineering Company
44550 Murfee Engineering Company
64064 Inframark, LLC
07152300001... West Travis County PUA
014231583732  City of Austin
656958565513  City of Austin
205797788709  City of Austin
May 2021 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
5.4
5.4
5.5
5802 Chet Palesko
5802 Chet Paleska
5803 Corey Newhouse
5803 Corey Newhouse
5804 David Perl
5804 David Perl
5805 Joe Szoo
5805 Joe Szoo
5806 Lisa S. McKenzie
5806 Lisa S. McKenzie
5807 Chet Palesko
5807 Chet Palesko
5808 Corey Newhouse
5808 Corey Newhouse
5809 David Perl
5809 David Perl
5810 Lisa S. McKenzie
5810 Lisa S. McKenzie
5821 David Perl
5821 David Perl
5.3

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Telephone - May 2021
Utilities - April 2021
Garbage Service - May 2021
Maintenance - May 2021

Landscape Maintenance - May 2021
Lab Fees ID #2270316

Sludge Hauling

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Accounting Services - April 2021
Lab Fees ID #2270316

Chemicals - May 2021

Legal Fees - March 2021

Landscape Maintenance - May 2021
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Monthly Hosting and Maintenance

Raw Water - May 2021

Internet - May 2021

VOID: Internet - May 2021

Accounting Fees - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 72)
Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 73)
Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 56)
Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 62)
Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 75)
Operations - May 2021

Potable Water - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Utilities - May 2021

Legal Fees - May 2021

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports
Record deposits applied

Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Special ...
Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Special ...
Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Special ...
Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Special ...
Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021
Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021
Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021
Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021

Record tax collections

Amount Balance
608.12 (21,153.27)
286.37 (20,866.90)
311.22 (20,555.68)

(29,906.82) (50,462.50)

2,013.32 (48,449.18)

(5,180.00) (53,629.18)
(55.33) (53,684.51)

(4,335.00) (58,019.51)

30.00 (57,989.51)
1,950.00 (56,039.51)
51.63 (55,987.88)
540.00 (55,447.88)
35,836.65 (19,611.23)
1,125.00 (18,486.23)
1,817.50 (16,668.73)
7,098.40 (9,570.33)
5,180.00 (4,390.33)
200.00 (4,190.33)
(33.00) (4,223.33)
(200.00) (4,423.33)
(4,313.80) (8,737.13)
(125.11) (8,862.24)
0.00 (8,862.24)

(1,950.00) (10,812.24)
(131.43) (10,943.67)
(85.97) (11,029.64)
(54.83) (11,084.47)

(139.43) (11,223.90)
(178.93) (11,402.83)

(2,370.00) (13,772.83)

(1,000.00) (14,772.83)
(500.00) (15,272.83)

(1,625.00) (16,897.83)
(187.50) (17,085.33)

(5,993.89) (23,079.22)

(19,770.58) (42,849.80)
(95.70) (42,945.50)

(1,754.89) (44,700.39)

(385.86) (45,086.25)
(6,200.00) (51,286.25)
(5,164.16) (51,286.25)

(11,596.45)

(11,596.45)

(1,234.69)

(374.90) (1,609.59)
(374.90) (1,609.59)
(53,704.30)

(400.00) (54,104.30)
200.00 (53,904.30)
(200.00) (53,904.30)
(789.08)

(789.08)

(114.76)

0.00 (114.76)
(22.94) (137.70)
0.00 (137.70)
(22.96) (160.66)
0.00 (160.66)
(22.94) (183,60)
0.00 (183.60)
(22.96) (206.56)
0.00 (206.56)
(22.94) {229.50)
0.00 (229.50)
{22.96) (252.46)
0.00 (252.46)
(22.94) {275.40)
0.00 (275.40)
(68.86) {344.26)
0.00 (344.26)
(68.86) (413.12)
0.00 (413.12)
(22.94) (436.06)
(321.30) (436.06)
(1,544.16)

109.69 (1,434.47)
109.69 (1,434.47)

(2956197.92)
(2956197.92)

24 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num
Property Tax Revenue
4320 - Property Tax
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.3

Total 4320 : Property Tax

4325 . Property Tax Penalty
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.3

Total 4325 - Property Tax Penaity
Total Property Tax Revenue

Service Revenue
4120 - Basic Service Revenue
Generat Jour... 05/31/2021 5.4

Total 4120 - Basic Service Revenue
4100 - Water Service Revenue

General Jour... 05/31/2021
General Jour... 05/31/2021

LU
aiv

Total 4100 - Water Service Revenue

4200 - Sewer Service Revenue
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.4

Total 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

4250 - Drainage Revenue
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.4

Total 4250 - Dralnage Revenue

4330 - Service Account Penalties
Total 4330 - Service Account Penalties

4400 - Water Tap and Inspectlon Fees
Total 4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees

Total Service Revenue

Other Income
5391 . Interest Earned on Temp. Invest
Deposit 05/31/2021

Total 5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

4800 - Miscellaneous Income
Total 4800 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Other Income
District Facilities
Water Purchase

6200 - Potable Water - PUA
Bill 05/31/2021

Total 6200 - Potable Water - PUA

6203 - Raw Water - LCRA
Bilt 05/31/2021

Total 6203 - Raw Water - LCRA

6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Bill 05/31/2021

Total 6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Total Water Purchase
6000 - Operations & Management

Bill 05/18/2021
Bill 05/31/2021

1133078
64064

Total 6000  Operations & Management

6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Bill 05/18/2021 1133078
Total 6250 - Repairs 8 Maintenance - Water

6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer
Bill 05/18/2021 1133078
General Jour... 05/31/2021 5.4

Total 6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer

6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Bill 05/18/2021 1133078
Total 6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP

6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

07152300001...

522869-May ...

522869-May ...

Source Name

West Travis County PUA

LCRA

LCRA

Inframark, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Record tax coliections

Record tax collections

Record B&C reports

Record adjustment for returned item b...

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports

Record BR&C reports

Interest

Potable Water - May 2021

Raw Water - May 2021

Raw Water - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021
Operations - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021
Record B&C reports

Maintenance - May 2021

Amount Eal_ance_
(412,140.15)

(411,418.83)

(109.69)  (411,528.52)
(109.69)  (411,528.52)
(721.32)

(12.06) (733.38)
(12.06) (733.38)
(121.75)  (412,261.90)
(484,216.88)

(82,885.75)

(11,869.28) (94,755.03)

(11,869.28)

119.37
(32,556.00)

(32,436.63)

(30,563.42)
(30,563.42)

(94,755.03)
(182,307.07)
(182,187.70)
(214,743.70)
(214,743.70)

(205,742.87)
(236,306.29)

(236,306.29)

(11,348.00)
(1,628.00)  (12,976.00)
(1,628.00)  (12,976.00)

(1,833.19)

(1,833.19)

(100.00)

(100.00)

(76,497.33)  (560,714.21)
(11,916.84)

(2,199.84)

(204.25) (2,404.09)
(204.25) (2,404.09)
(9,717.00)

(9,717.00)

(204.25)  (12,121.09)
468,800.74
163,575.99
137,507.68
19,770.58 157,278.26
19,770.58 157,278.26
8,982.50
1,872.97 10,855.47
1,872.97 10,855.47
17,085.81

2,440.83 19,526.64
2,440.83 19,526.64
24,084.38 187,660.37
43,375.20

66.58 43,441.78
5,993.89 49,435.67
6,060.47 49,435.67
15,600.55

7,652.15 23,252.70
7,652.15 23,252.70
5,085.17

93.32 5,178.49
(2,075.75) 3,102.74
(1,982.43) 3,102,74
59,163.63

13,558.88 72,722.51
13,558.88 72,722.51
46,293.58

25 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

T\Lpe Date = Num Source Name Me_rno Amount Balance
Bill 05/18/2021 1133078 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - May 2021 4,605.21 50,898.79
Total 6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S 4,605.21 50,898.79
6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage 1,306.64
Tatal 6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage 1,306.64
6358 - Meter Replacement 8,927.84
aill 05/28/2021 80074616 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit 33.00 8,960.84
Total 6358 - Meter Replacement 33.00 8,960.84
6355 - Inspection Expense 118.28
Total 6355 - Inspection Expense 118.28
6600 - Sludge Hauling 15,959.13
Bill 05/05/2021 11111201 Wastewater Transport Services, ...  Sludge Hauling 575.00 16,534.13
Bili 05/18/2021 1133078 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - May 2021 621,00 17,155.13
Bill 05/24/2021 11111505 Wastewater Transport Services, ...  Sludge Hauling 4,335,00 21,490.13
Total 6600 - Sludge Hauling 5,531.00 21,490.13
6550 - Lab Fees 11,020.68
Bill 05/18/2021 1133078 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - May 2021 1,925.10 12,945.78
Bill 05/20/2021 CEN.CD3509_... DSHS Lab Fees ID #2270316 55,33 13,001.11
Total 6550 - Lab Fees 1,980.43 13,001.11
6360 - Chemicals 6,316.01
Bill 05/10/2021 1371 F & F Technigues, LLC Chemicals - May 2021 540.00 6,856.01
Bill 05/18/2021 1133078 Inframark, LLC Maintenance - May 2021 1,384.58 8,240.59
Total 6360 - Chemicals 1,924.58 8,240.59
6725 - Landscaping 39,287.50
Bill 05/19/2021 ZF 2021-5 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - May 2021 5,180.00 44,467.50
Total 6725 - Landscaping 5,180.00 44,467.50
6700 - Irrigation Expense 737.67
Total 6700 - Irrigation Expense 737.67
6100 - Utilities 22,358.01
Bill 05/01/2021 0116891-216... Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Garbage Service - May 2021 311.22 22,669.23
Deposit 05/13/2021 5481652 SH Ltd (198.55) 22,470.68
Bill 05/31/2021 353629923894  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 131.43 22,602.11
Bill 05/31/2021 359882362661  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 85.97 22,688.08
Bill 05/31/2021 462260986263  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 54.83 22,742.91
Bill 05/31/2021 606680723513  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 139.43 22,882.34
Bill 05/31/2021 612267502446  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 178.93 23,061.27
Bill 05/31/2021 014231583732  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 95.70 23,156.97
Bill 05/31/2021 656958565513  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 1,754.89 24,911.86
Bill 05/31/2021 205797788709  City of Austin Utilities - May 2021 385.86 25,297.72
Total 6100 - Utilities 2,939.71 25,297.72
6125 - Telephone/Internet 4,960.39
Bil! 05/01/2021 512AB560574... AT&T Telephane - May 2021 608.12 5,568.51
Bill 05/31/2021 01433770520... Time Warner Cable Internet - May 2021 125.11 5,693.62
Total 6125 - Telephone/Internet 733.23 5,693.62
6140 - Permit Fees 2,242,25
Total 6140 - Permit Fees 2,242.25
7006 - Capital Qutlay-Pond Liner 20,062.88
Bill 05/31/2021 44551 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 72) 2,370.00 22,432.88
Total 7006 - Capital Outlay-Pond Liner 2,370.00 22,432.88
7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters 2,409.34
Total 7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters 2,409.34
Total District Facilities 74,670.61 543,471.35
Administrative Services 18,581.98
6410 - Director Fees 8,558.19
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5802 Chet Palesko 161.47 8,719.66
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5803 Corey Newhouse 161.48 8,881.14
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5804 David Perl 161.47 9,042.61
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5805 Joe Szoo 161.48 9,204.09
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5806 Lisa S. McKenzie 161.47 9,365.56
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5807 Chet Palesko Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Special ... 161.48 9,527.04
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5808 Corey Newhouse Director Fees - May 17, 5021 Speciai ... 161.47 9,688.51
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5809 David Perl Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021 484.43 10,172.94
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5810 Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees - May 12, 17 and 19, 2021 484.43 10,657.37
Paycheck 05/28/2021 5821 David Perl 161.47 10,818.84
Total 6410 - Director Fees 2,260.65 10,818.84
6420 : Insurance 4,507.32
Total 6420 - Insurance 4,507.32
6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees 1,048.20

See Accountants' Report.

26 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date — Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

Total 6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees 1,048.20
6950 - Public Notices 1,522.56
Total 6950 - Public Notlces 1,522.56
6980 - Website 1,450.00
8ill 05/31/2021 8346h Hot Dog Marketing, LLC Monthly Hosting and Maintenance 200.00 1,650.00
Total 6980 - Website 200.00 1,650.00
6999 - Miscellaneous Expense 1,495.71
Check 05/31/2021 Service Charge 5.00 1,500.71
Check 05/31/2021 Service Charge 195.50 1,696.21
Total 6999 - Miscellaneous Expense 200.50 1,696.21
Total Administrative Services 2,661.15 21,243.13
Professional Fees 91,043.87
6320 - Legal Fees 43,317.40
Bill 05/31/2021 May 2021 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC Legal Fees - May 2021 6,200.00 49,517.40
Total 6320 - Legal Fees 6,200.00 49,517.40
6330 « Accounting Fees 14,400.00
Bill 05/31/2021 10448 Bott 8 Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - May 2021 1,950.00 16,350.00
Total 6330 - Accounting Fees 1,950.00 16,350.00
6850 ' Engineering Fees 22,076.47
Bill 05/31/2021 44549 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 73) 1,000.00 23,076.47
Bill 05/31/2021 44546 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 56) 500.00 23,576.47
Bill 05/31/2021 44547 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 62) 1,625.00 25,201.47
Bill 05/31/2021 44550 Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - May 2021 (Task 75) 187.50 25,388.97
Total 6850 - Engineering Fees 3,312.50 25,388.97
6340 - Audit Fees 11,250.00
Total 6340 - Audit Fees 11,250.00
Total Professional Fees 11,462.50 102,506.37
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 92



Debt Service Fund

28 of 92



2/15/2020
8/15/2020
FY 2020
2/15/2021
8/15/2021
FY 2021
2/15/2022
8/15/2022
FY 2022
2/15/2023
8/15/2023
FY 2023
2/15/2024
8/15/2024
FY 2024
2/15/2025
8/15/2025
FY 2025
2/15/2026
8/15/2026
FY 2026
2/15/2027
8/15/2027
FY 2027
2/15/2028
8/15/2028
FY 2028
2/15/2029
8/15/2029
FY 2029
2/15/2030
8/15/2030
FY 2030
2/15/2031
8/15/2031
FY 2031
2/15/2032
8/15/2032
FY 2032
2/15/2033
8/15/2033
FY 2033
2/15/2034
8/15/2034
FY 203
2/15/2035
8/15/2035
FY 2035
2/15/2036
8/15/2036
FY 2036

Total -
All Series

2.00% - 4.00%

Senna Hills M.U.D.
Debt Service Schedule

Series 2010 Series 2014 Refunding Series 2016 Series 2020 Total
Principal Interest Principal Interast Principal Interast Ftlnﬁu[ Interest Principal Interest
- 68,969 - 98,178 - 17,859 - - - 185,006
415,000 7,003 210,000 98,178 45,000 17,859 - - 670,000 123,041
415,000 75,972 210,000 196,356 45,000 35,719 - - 'a’r_"n‘uw x_ns,"nﬁ
= - - 95,81 - 17,184 = 63,342 - 176,342
= 210,000 95,616 45,000 17,184 430,000 50,900 685,000 163,900
- - zm‘knu 191,631 45,000 34,365 430,000 114,242 685,000 340,242
- - - 93,059 - 16,500 - 42,300 = 151,869
- = 210,000 93,059 50,000 16,509 460,000 42,300 720,000 151,869
- - 210,000 186,119 50,000 33,019 460,000 84,600 720,000 303,738
B - - 90,172 B 15,759 - 33,100 - 139,031
- = 220,000 90,172 50,000 15,759 475,000 33,100 745,000 139,031
- = 230,000 180,344 50,000 31,519 475,000 66,200 745,000 278,063
- - B 86,872 - 15,009 - 23,600 - 125,481
= 225,000 86,872 50,000 15,009 415,000 23,600 630,000 125,481
= - 235,000 173,744 50,000 30,019 415,000 47,200 590,000 250,963
- B - 83,356 - 14,197 - 15,300 - 112,853
= a 515,000 83,356 55,000 14,197 145,000 15,300 715,000 112,853
= - 515,000 166,713 55,000 28,394 145,000 30,600 715,000 225,706
= - - 74,598 B 13,269 - 12,400 - 100,656
= 545,000 74,988 55,000 13,269 140,000 12,400 740,000 100,656
= = 545,000 149,975 55,000 26,538 140,000 24,800 740,000 201,313
= - Gé.l]l * 12,306 - 10,650 > 89,088
= - 570,000 66,131 55,000 12,306 140,000 10,650 765,000 89,088
- - £70,000 132,763 55,000 34,613 140,000 21,300 765,000 178,175
- - - 56,156 - 11,413 - 9,250 B 76,819
= £10,000 56,156 60,000 11,413 120,000 9,250 750,000 76,819
4 A13 . A 5
B & 610,000 112,313 60,000 22,825 120,000 18, gﬁ 790,000 153,638
- - 4?,100 - 10,4 - B,050 = 43,588
- 395,000 45,100 60,000 10,438 175,000 B,050 630,000 63,588
= - 355,000 90,200 60,000 20,875 175,000 16,100 630,000 127,175
= = = 37,200 = 9,384 - 6,300 - 52,888
= - 420,000 37,200 65,000 9,388 170,000 6,300 655,000 52,888
- = 420,000 74,400 65,000 18,775 170,000 12,600 655,000 105,775
E = = 28,800 - 8,250 - 4,600 N 41,650
A = 450,000 26,800 65,000 8,250 160,000 4,600 675,000 41,650
= - 450,000 57,600 65,000 16,500 160,000 9,200 675,000 83,300
= = ~- 19,800 - 7,031 = 3,000 = 29,831
= - 480,000 19,800 65,000 7.031 155,000 3,000 700,000 29,831
= i 480,000 39,600 65,000 14,063 155,000 6,000 700,000 59,663
= 5 - 10,200 - 5,813 - 1,450 - 17,463
4 = 510,000 10,200 70,000 5,813 145,000 1,450 725,000 17,463
- = 510,000 20,400 70,000 11,625 145,000 2,900 725,000 34,925
- - - - a, - - - 4,500
- - - 70,000 4,500 - 70,000 4,500
- - - - 70,000 9,000 - - 70,000 9,000
- - = - - 3,100 - - - 3,100
= - = - 75,000 3,100 - = 75,000 3,100
= - = = 75,000 5,200 = = 5,000 6,200
z - = = - 1,600 - - - 1,600
= = = = 80,000 1,600 - - 80,000 1,600
- - - 80,000 3,200 - - 80,000 3,200
$ 415,000 % 75,972 _$ 5,570,000 $ 1,771,656 _$ 1,015,000 $ 367,250 _$ 3,130,000 $ 454,242 10,130,000 $ 2,669,120
29 of 92

See Accountants' Report.



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

May 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
05/01/2021 4.1R  Reverse of GIE 4.1 -- Record deposit posted t... 1005 - Logic - Tax Account 268.83
Record deposit posted to incorrect account 2140 - Overcollected Property Taxes 268.83
268.83 268.83
05/31/2021 5.1 Record funds transfer 2171 - Due to General Fund 4,937.69
Record funds transfer 1005 - Logic - Tax Account 14,937.69
Record funds transfer 1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account _10,000.00 B
14,937.69 14,937.69
05/31/2021 5.2 Record tax collections 2171 - Due to General Fund 121.75
Record tax collections 1150 + A/R - Property Taxes 269.99
Record tax collections 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 269.99
Record tax collections 4320 - Property Taxes 269.99
Record tax collections 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 29.70
Record tax collections 1005 - Logic - Tax Account 421.44
691.43 691.43
TOTAL 15,897.95 15,897.95

See Accountants' Report.

30 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num

1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.1
Deposit 05/31/2021

Total 1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account

1005 - Logic - Tax Account
General Journal 05/01/2021
General Journal 05/31/2021
General Journal 05/31/2021
Deposit 05/31/2021

v s
N = =

Total 1005 - Logic - Tax Account

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.2

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S
Total 1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S

2140 - Overcollected Property Taxes

General Journal 05/01/2021 4.1R

Total 2140 - Overcollected Property Taxes

2171 - Due to General Fund
General Journal 05/31/2021
General Journal 05/31/2021

v o
N =

Total 2171 - Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.2

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S
Total 2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

3000 - Fund Balance
Total 3000 - Fund Balance

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.2

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.2

Total 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Total Property Tax
5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

Deposit 05/31/2021

Deposit 05/31/2021
Total 5391 : Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees
Total 6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees

7360 - Bond Interest Expense
Total 7360 - Bond Interest Expense

B Memo Amount Balance
1,335,726.00
Record funds transfer 10,000.00 1,345,726.00
Interest 86.40  1,345,812.40
10,086.40 1,345,812.40
21,634.28
Reverse of GJE 4.1 -- Record de... (268.83) 21,365.45
Record funds transfer (14,937.69) 6,427.76
Record tax collections 421.44 6,849.20
Interest ___0.50 6,849.70
(14,784.58) 6,849.70
3,367.74
Record tax collections (269.99) 3,097.75
(269.99) 3,097.75
86.26
86.26
(268.83)
Record deposit posted to incorr... 268.83 0.00
268.83 0.00
(4,937.69)
Record funds transfer 4,937.69 0.00
Record tax collections (121.75) (121.75)
4,815.94 (121.75)
(3,367.74)
Record tax collections 269.99 (3,097.75)
269.99 (3,097.75)
(86.26)
(86.26)
(512,227.37)
(512,227.37)
(1,014,383.65)
(1,012,669.59)
Record tax collections (269.99) (1,012,939.58)
(269.99) (1,012,939.58)
(1,714.06)
Record tax collections (29.70)  (1,743.76)
(29.70) (1,743.76)
(299.69) (1,014,683.34)
(723.50)
Interest (86.40) (809.90)
Interest __ (0.50) (810.40)
(86.90) (810.40)
2,580.20
2,580.20
172,100.56
172,100.56

See Accountants' Report.

31 0f 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

TOTAL

Date

Num Memo

Balance

500.00
500.00

0.00

See Accountants' Report.

0.00

32 of 92



Expenditures to be Approved for Payment

33 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

Director Fees
June 25, 2021

Pate
06/25/2021

06/25/2021

06/25/2021

06/25/2021

06/25/2021

06/25/2021

06/25/2021

06/25/2021

TOTAL

Num Source Name

Payroll Item

Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse

David Perl
David Perl
David Perl
David Perl

Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse

Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Federal Withholding
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
0.00

(9.30)

(2.17)

138.53

150.00
0.00

(9.30)

(2.18)

138.52

150.00
0.00

(9.30)

(2.18)

138.52

150.00
0.00

(9.30)

(2.17)

138.53

150.00

0.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
0.00

(9.30)

(2.18)

138.52

450.00
(12.00)
(27.90)

(6.52)

403.58

450.00

(12.00)

(27.90)
(6.53)

403.57
1,638.30

34 of 92



ORIGINAL INVOICE
INVOICE Badger Meter

Mail all remittances to: 4545 W 8rown Deer Rd. P.O. Box 245036

| ‘INVOICE NUMBER'! TR DATE Lot

Box 88223 Milwaukee, WI 53224-9536 (414) 355-0400 80074616 05/28/21
e hapd = Credit Inqu'l ries - credit@adgermeter.com D-U-N-S 00-606-9710
Mitwaukee, wi 53288-0223 NET 30 DAYS
FED I.D. #39-0143280
SOLD TO CUSTOMER: 25341 GST# 123746141

SENNA HILLS mMUD
P O BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK, TX 78728

SHIP TO CUSTOMER: 1
SENNA HILLS MUD
14050 SUMMIT DR SUITE 103
AUSTIN, TX 78728

+ . CUSTOMER 'PO# & b epser i v .,vm?um*TERMS o e o St e g vy P RETGHT  CARRLER iy,
BADGER SERVICES FREIGHT PREPAID
T 'ORDER=DATE twots i | o iesd b s s ANCO AT ERMS S8 B e a0 RO eomias] B s e

05/28/21 FCA FACTORY
oo PROPOSAL # 1 i, ’--".;"lz*?:‘éfi;::’.‘-".-'?-.3-‘24:<'1‘i~ﬁ£.lﬂAL-j‘DE_S':FINATION--i*.""-%t’?ﬁ’-’r‘i‘iﬁ-"&i‘};.‘.‘; P S WAREHOUS E /- "ORDER#F et b iy
UNITED STATES MM 998753
LINE | :
1|Badger Meter Item: 68886-104
Description: ORION CELLULAR LTE SERV UNIT
ordered: 11.000 shipped: 11.000 3.0000 33.00
7723 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY
7723 12 0 AA A4
SERVICES FOR MAY 2021
sub Total 33.00
s __._._Tot.a_1___.. . e e s S F S — | S— 33.00_

BEACON SERVICES INVOICE, SALES REPRESENTATIVE #
7723

By/Date Received: , 2!

By/Date Posted: ___. 1y
Approvad for Payment: _/
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 4358

This Invoice is made subject to the terms & conditions found on our web-site: https://www, badgermeter.com/terms-and-conditions
Goods covered by this invoice were produced in compliance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended.
PAGE 1 QF 1

35 of 92



Invoice

Date Invoice #
Douthltt@
PLLC
Bill To

Senna Hills MUD

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount
Menthly Accounting Services - Meeting 1,950.00

By/Daie Received
By/Date Posted: _|
Approved for Payr
Hand Delivered to

Mailed By/Date:

aL#: (320
Thank you for your business!
Total $1,950.00
PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX + 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704 36 of 92




DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347

AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

SENNA HILLS MUD (052021)

C/0 WILLATT & FLICKINGER PLLC
12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD STE F232
AUSTIN, TX 78738

Account # CEN.CD3502_052021 PWS ID#2270316 Date: 06/03/2021 Page:

This 1s your statement for 2021

DESCRIPTION Amount
Previous Charges ---------===cccccmrecccvmaaa—u- > 2498.,43
Payments Received -------w-----cccemoocmwnnoon- > -2446.80
Adjustments -~--=----------emomomocoooom—meomom - >
Net Balance from Prior Perio% /Dale Received: Y e X 51.63

_ By/Date Posted: _'/(,U 53;'—/ %
Charges this period -------- Approved or Bayrent 4 j:» 55,33
Total Balance Due --=-==----- Hand Beliveredd@im === -~ — = > 106.96
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: ARYS,

e e e e e e e e e e e A e e S W W W S S e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e S e e e M R e S e e e R e e e e R TR RS e e e S S

Account# CEN.CD3509 052021

Please make checks payable to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
and include this statement with payment

Mail to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 1485347
AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

Plaapu faal froe to tact DSEE AR billing deoparement @ 913-776-T317 if you hava bean billed in
orrox or if you hava aby gueastionn ing your Thank youl

37 of 92



26Jo 8¢

EE°SS V1oL
7°268S ¥dE ‘MA ‘SAIOY DILIDWOTUH £E°SS EE'SS 1 L2905dY ¥8800228 00228 T12/0Z/%0
#NSS goda RQT/TE6EYTZAT DADL|

1581 40 NOLLIIWNOS3IA NIdO LSIT LINO LIADTL #LED Fva

I

:abeg

TZ0Z/€0/90 :33BQA
juswajlelsS ATYIUOW JUDETD

IZ0ZS0 60SEQD "NID # 3IUNODDY
1 abeg Tz UNL €0 60:LS:LO

$00ZOW €VT "TVILNSD SHSA




Inframark, LLC Invoice: 64064

@ INFRAMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North Invoice Date: 6/1/2021
Suite 100 Due Date: 712021
Katy, TX 77449 Terms: Net 30
Project ID: SENNA
PO #:
Bill To:
Senna Hills MUD
Bott & Douthitt
PO Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680

United States

Operations Services for the Month of: May 2021

Operations Charges

Wastewater Treatment Plani(s) 1 Ea $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Lift Station(s) 6 Ea $150.00 $800.00
District Operations 1 Ea $500.00 $5C0.00
Connections - Resldential 405 Ea $3.00 $1,215.00
Connections - Commercial Units 6 Ea $3.00 $18.00
Total Operations Charges $5,633.00

Administration Charges

Postage 1 Ea $171.81 $171.81
Stationary 1 Ea $71.58 $71.68
Delinguent Letters 11 Ea $7.50 $82.50
Service Transfers 2 Ea $7.50 $16.00
Confidentiality Letters . 2 Ea $10.00 $20.00
Total Administration Charges $360.89

Subtotal $5,993.89

Tax (0%) $0.00

pies

By/Date Received:,///ﬂ., Gpy /
By/Date Posted: _/;, . &//¢

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: 1 of2
GL#: ¢V

39 of 92



TR T

Murfee €Engineering Cémpong

8enna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 44550

VIA EMAIL Date 06/11/2021
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Round Rock, TX 76680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2021

Dascriptian
WASTEWATER SYSTEM O&M FYE 9/30/21
Review lot 110 and properly owners reques! regarding purchase.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-75 Wastewater System Q&M FYE 9/30/21

Billed
Hours Rate Amount

Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 0.76 250,00 187.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 0.75 187.50

Inveice total 187.50

By/Date Received: !H 2‘
By/Date Posted: 2,{_ g /Y
Approved for Payrr;;nt: .! /
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: SO

1101 Capital of Texas Highuway South - Building D, Suite 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 « T8PE€ F353
Page 1

40 of 92




Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 44547

VIA EMAIL Date 06/11/2021
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2021

Description
OFFICE SITE PERMIT APPLICATIONS

Review status of site plan and size of buildings; note stalus of permit application; prepare letfer emphasizing District’s role and
authonly in the plan approval process.

Tatal
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-62 Office Site Permit Applications
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 6.50 250.00 1,625.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtatal 6.50 1,625.00

Invoice total 1,625.00

By/Date Received: (-
By/Date Posted: ___ // &
Approved for Payment: | )

Hand Delivered to: ‘

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: L ¥sv

1107 Capital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Suite 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Page 1

41 of 92



L N

Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D. Involce number 44546

VIA EMAIL Date 06/11/2021
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.Q. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Reund Rack, TX 786680

Professicnal Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2021

Description
SHL LTD AGREEMENT
Discussion on lerms of the agreement.
Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-56 SHL Ltd Agreement
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R, Ferguson 2,00 250.00 500.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtatal 2.00 500.00

Invoice total 500.00

—_—

Approved for Payment
Hand Celivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL# L &SD

By/Date Received: 3 :
By/Date Posted: /2:{ by

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South ¢+ Bullding D, Suite 110 »Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9904 - TBPE F353
Page 1
42 of 92




Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 44549

VIA EMAIL Date 06/11/2021
clo Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 SENNA HILLS MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2021

Meeling prep and attendance,

Contract Pricr Curent

Description Amount Billed Billed
11033-73 District Engineering FYE 9/30/21 12,000.00 7,000.00 1,000.00
Total 12,000.00 7,000.00 1,000.00

Invoice total 1,000.00

By/Date Received: .
By/Date Posted: __ A }g 7

Approved for Payment: -

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ___,

GL#: é ODSD

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Building D, Suite 110 » Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Sanna Hllls M.U.D. Invoice number 44549 Involce dats 06/11/2021

43 of 92



.....

Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Invoice number 44551
Date 08/11/2021

Project 11033 Senna Hlils MUD

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through May 31, 2021

Evaluate storage options; review liner selection process; continue contract specs; update site drawings.

Professional Fees
11033-72 Effluent Storage Pond Line Replacemant
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Jason Baze 275 250.00 687.50
John R. Ferguson 1.50 250.00 375.00
Englneering Technician |
Philip E. Parker 7.50 95.00 712.50
Technical Assistant
Andrew Johnson 7.00 85.00 595.00
Professional Fees subtotal 18.76 2,370.00
Invoica total 2,370.00
Billing Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimatad Fee Eamed Bllled Billed
EFFLUENT STORAGE POND LINE REPLACEMENT 115,000.00 22,886.33 20,516.33 2,370.00
Total 115,000.00 22,886.33 20,516.33 2,370.00
By/Date Received: - -
By/Date Posted: lef1Y/

Approved for Payment: _
s

Hand Calivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 100,

1101 Copiltal of Texas Highway South « Building D, Suite 110 «Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9204 « TBPE F353

Page 1
44 of 92



Invoice

Y =
6—-4%—) #11111505
“"’onr ut““\b
826 Linger Ln
Austin TX 78721 0S/ad/e0a1
(512)973-8484
Bill To: ‘ Service Location;
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Senna Hills WWTP
P.O. Box 2445 10425 Senna Hills Drive
Round Rock TX 78680 Austin Texas 78733
United States United States
Terms Due Date PO # Sales Rep
Net 30 06/27/2021 Austin
Service Date Manifest Quantity Item . Rate Amount
05/24/2021 RM/PE 5 Hours Unit 138 - Vac-con Vactor Truck: $354.00 $1,770.00
Emergency service for cleaning
wastewater ground spill at plant. (8:15 AM
- 1:15 PM)
05/24/2021 MB/IF 5 Hours Unit 135 - Babtali Vacuum Truck: $225.00 $1,125.00
Emergency service for pumping
wastewater, mud and rock during
cleaning, offloading Vactor Truck and
tra nsFortation for off-site disposal. (8:15
AM - 1:15 PM)
05/24/2021 1165341 MB 3,000 Gallons of Sludge, Mud & Rock $0.48 $1,440.00
Disposal Site: Austin WW Processing
Facility
Pay your bill online at:
m{mﬂﬂ! Wagtg}npate ftSCQ[’J] Invoice Total $4,335.00
Customer ID: 113653 Invoice Balance $4,335,00

Please Remit Payments To: 826 Linger Ln, Austin, TX 78721

By/Date Received: %
By/Date Posted:

 P/OY

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to: \
Mailed By/Date: 10f1
H|amrsEad GL#: (GO0

45 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

June 14, 2021

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
% Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing:

GENERAIL
BILL FLICKINGER
05/18/21 Continue revising agenda for next regular board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue

preparation for next regular board meeting, (0.3 Hours).

05/20/21 Continue revising minutes from last regular board meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparation for next regular board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

0521/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

05/22/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

05/26/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

05/27/21 Continue preparation for tomorrow’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue
review of LCRA draft Cost Sharing Agreement and provide comments to Board
President. (0.7 Hours).

05/28/21 Complete preparation for and attend regular board meeting. (2.3 Hours).

06/04/21 Receive and review email from Kristi Hester on LCRA Cost Sharing Agreement.
(0.2 Hours).

06/09/21 Emails with Lisa McKenzie on status of proposal from resident Tina Cook. (0.2
Hours).

06/12/21 Continue work on legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

06/14/21 Continue revising draft agenda for next board me®Hiate (02 dlouts).
By/Date Posted:

Aoproved for Payment:

Hand Deliverad to:

Mailed By/Date:
_—

—_—




WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 14, 2021
Papge 2

Attorney BF: 7.0 Hours

ER SO
06/04/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours).
Attomey HH: 0.3 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

05/18/21 Continue preparing for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

05/19/21 Send email to Board on cybersecurity training. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparing agenda for next meeting. Complete draft minutes and send to
committee for review. Receive and review Engineer’s Report. (1.5 Hours).

05/20/21 Receive and review email from Joe Szoo on TML information. Send email to
Allen Douthitt on same. Retrieve documentation and send to Joe Szoo. Review
email from Lisa Wald on same. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review TCEQ 2020
Consumer Confidence Report - Reminder Notice. (0.2 Hours).
Send email to Lisa Wald on per diem for David I. Perl. (0.2 Hours). Continue
compiling agenda package. Arrange to post agenda with Travis County Clerk and
send to Inframark for posting in the District. Receive and review bookkeeper’s
report. Arrange to post agenda and package on District website. (2.1 Hours).
Receive and review deposits from Neil Golson. Review letter on same. (0.2
Hours).

05/24/21 Receive and review Manager’s Report. Arrange to post on District website. (0.5
Hours). Draft and send letter to Allen Douthitt enclosing fees for Golson project.
Begin drafting follow-up letter to Neil Golson on additional fees. (0.8 Hours).
Send TCEQ 2020 Consumer Confidence Report — Reminder Notice to Kristi
Hester. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Chet Palesko on draft of
Cost Sharing Agreement. (0.5 Hours).

05/25/21 Continue preparing for Friday’s board meeting. Send email to Chet Palesko on
same. (1.0 Hour).

05/27/21 Continue preparing for Friday’s board meeting. Review Cost Sharing Agreement,
Receive, review and respond to Lisa Wald on per diems. Receive and review
updated Cash Activity Report. Arrange to post on website. (2.0 Hours).

05/28/21 Complete preparation for and participate in board meeting. Send emails to
committee on insurance comparisons. (3.2 Hours).

47 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 14, 2021
Page 3

06/01/21

06/02/21

06/03/21

06/14/21

Arrange to have video recording of board meeting posted on website. (0.2 Hours).
Review action items from Friday’s board meeting. Arrange for documents to be
executed by Chet Palesko and Lisa McKenzie. (0.8 Hours). Receive and review
email from Kristi Hester on watering schedule. Review Drought Contingency
Plan on same. Reply to Kristi Hester. Arrange to post watering schedule on
website. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review updated cybersecurity training
certification report from Texas by Texas. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to emails from Julie Collette on District insurance.
Telephone conference with her on same. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review email
from Chet Palesko on revisions to Cost Sharing Agreement. (0.2 Hours).
Arrange to post documentation on website. (0.3 Hours).

Receive executed documentation from Chet Palesko. Arrange to post minutes on
website. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Chet Palesko and Joe Szoo on completion of
cybersecurity training. Send same to Lisa Wald for a per diem. Send email to
Corey Newhouse on same. (0.4 Hours). Review email from Kristi Hester on Cost
Sharing Contract with LCRA. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Lisa
McKenzie possible sale of District land. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review Truth-
In-Taxation Survey. (0.2 Hours). Prepare draft agenda and send to all parties for
review. (0.3 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last board meeting. (1.0 Hour).
Receive lab invoice; send to Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review TCEQ 2021 Homeland Security Contact Update Form; send to Manager for
completion. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Chet Palesko on Cost
Sharing Contract; respond to same. Review redline of LCRA contract. Receive
and review email from Stacy Pandey on same. (0.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 20.1 Hours

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT,
ENNA HILLS HOA, SENNA HILLS, LTD. AND THE SE LLS TRUST

BILL FLICKINGER

05/18/21

05/19/21

Telephone conference with Robert Ferguson on status of site plan review for SHL
at City of Austin. (0.2 Hours).

Telephone conference with Robert Ferguson on today’s committee meeting on the
SHL contract and pending site plan application. (0.2 Hours). Complete

48 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 14, 2021
Page 4

05/20/21

05/21/21

05/27/21

05/28/21

06/04/21

preparation for and attend committee meeting on SHL contract issues and pending
site plan approval. (0.7 Hours). Review revised draft letter to City of Austin on
SHL site plan application and email comments to same to the committee. (0.3
Hours).

Final review of letter to City of Austin in connection with pending SHL site plan
application. (0.2 Hours).

Telephone conference with Lisa McKenzie on SHL contract issues. (0.2 Hours).

Telephone conference with Lisa McKenzie on SHL contract issues. (0.2 Hours).
Telephone conference with Lance Lackey on status of scheduling mediation on
SHL contract issues. (0.2 Hours),

Emails with Dan Byrne and Lance Lackey on scheduling mediation on SHL
contract issues and telephone conference with Lance Lackey on same. (0.2
Hours).

Telephone with Lisa McKenzie on status of scheduling mediation on SHL contract
issues. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney BF: 2.6 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

05/18/21 Receive and review information from Robert Ferguson on response to City. Send
same to committee for review. (0.4 Hours).

05/19/21 Telephone conference with Robert Ferguson on today’s committee meeting.
Receive revised response to City of Austin. Participate in committee meeting on
SHL contract matters. (1.5 Hours).

05/20/21 Receive and review emails from committee on response to City of Austin.
Review responses and finalize letter to City of Austin. Telephone conference with
Robert Ferguson on same. (1.0 Hour).

05/24/21 Prepare billing to Rip Miller and send same to him for payment. (0.5 Hours).

05/27/21 Send email to committee on possible mediation dates. (0.2 Hours).

06/02/21 Receive and review email from Lisa McKenzie on setting mediation, (0.2 Hours).

06/03/21 Receive and review email from Lisa McKenzie on SHL matters. (0.2 Hours).

49 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 14, 2021
Page S

06/14/21 Receive and review email from Robert Ferguson providing engineering invoices
for billing to Rip Miller. (0.2 Hours). Review email from Lisa McKenzie on

mediation. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant IC: 4.4 Hours

Attorney BF: 7.0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,275.00
Attorney HH: 0.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $97.50
Legal Assistant JC: 20.1 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $2,311.50
Attorney BF: 2.6 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $845.00

Legal Assistant JC: 4.4 Hours @ $115.00 per hour ~ Administration of Contract ~ $506.00

CLIENT EXPENSES

395 Photocopies @ $.20 each $79.00
166 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $83.00
Travis County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses $165.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE  $6,200.00

g\bill\Sennn-2021.6
0&15n021

50 of 92



Senna Hills M.U.D.

Capital Recovery Fee Collections

Remittance to West Travis County P.U.A.

Address Lot Block Section Amount

10621 |Straw Flower 4,120.00

4,120.00

—

By/Date Received: ,éc 63 /
By/Date Posted: ,éz«. 4’;

Approved for Paym“:ant: X I/

Hand Delivered to: L
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: A/ 7S

51 of 92



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr

906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Texas 78628
{512) 825-7162

Invoice Date
] 6/14/2021
Senna Hills MUD
P.O.Box 2445 Invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF 2021-6
ATTN: Allen Douthitt
1 Customer ID #
Senna
Service
Date Descrigtiun Price Total
6/1/21-6/30/21 Mowing/Trimming Services $2,430.00
Senna Hills WW Treatment Plant
Lift Station-Bee Caves Road
Lift Station-Prickly Poppy
Lift Station-Behind Taylor Lake
Irrigation Pump Station-Behind Taylor Lake
Wet Well-Behind Taylor Lake
Bee Caves Pond
Taylor Lake Irrigation Pond
Mitangro Pond
Lift Station Pond-Strawftower
Lots on Gilia
Pond behind Senna Hills Drive
3 Areas in front of Ponds
Easement beside 10728 Senna Hills Blvd
Strawflower Pond In-flow and Out-flow
Mitangro Pond Qutfiow
V-Notch Weir by WWTP
6/10/2021 Mowing Services $2,250.00
Mow Irrigation Fields
6/10/2021 Trimming Services $500.00
Weedeat Around Irrigation Boxes And Heads
Irrigation Fields
By/Dats HBCBWB% W 4 TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $5,180.00
By/Date Posted: /1
Approved for Payment:
‘enalty of 6% Appliad to Unpald Balance After 7/14i2021

Harfd BRI §Pon R
Mailed By/Date:

Gl #: G 7S

52 of 92



Expenditures - Bookkeeper's Account

53 of 92



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
LCRA

Date Type Reference
6/31/2021 Bill 522868-May 2021

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Raw Walter - May 2021

Original Amt,
4,313.80

Balance Due
4,313.80

6/1/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5822

Payment
4,313.80
4,313.80

4.313.80

[LB1084M1B] 6336349

54 of 92



‘ Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw watar sorvice, call (512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Provlous Balance $3,360,25
m-wm- COMMUNITY sm\rlcss Paymants $(3,850.25)
Crodits / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $0.00
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 Curront Charges $4,313.80
CiO BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $4,313.80
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
Page 1 of 2
Servica Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522868 00500989 05/28/21 06/27/121
Contract:  800-021-3040
Sarvice From Service to Metar Days Provious Read Currant Road Uso (Gal)
04/08/21 05/04/21 56506845 26 287343.00 293882.00 6,538,000.00
04/08/21 05/04/21 56520955 26 73174.00 75007.00 1,833,000.00
04/08/21 05/04/21 LOSS-56506 26 287343.00 293882.00 35,964.50
04/08/21 05/04/21 LOSS-56520 26 73174.00 75007.00 10.081.50
BILLING DETAILS MAQ =404.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rats Amount Consumption History
- Month Usa [AF)
Previous Balance $3,850.25 Jan 2021 17.28
Payment - Thank You $(3,850.25) Feb 2021 13,88
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2021 1575
Raw Watar Apr 2021 19.44
Monthly Reservatlon Fee 33.67 $72.50 $2,440.83 May 2021 2583
Raw Water - Firm 25.83 $72.50 $1,872.97 TOTAL 91.98
Current Charges $4,313.80 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Account Balance $4,313.80
PAYMENT OPTIONS
l;nslléox o ;Jnllnog:l — In Person: ACH: Wira:
cra.orgipaywateroi l.ocal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (HEB charges a fee) ABA#111-000-614 ABA &9;1-000-021
Account #08822872675 Account #09922872875

Accounts may be subject to penalty charges If payment Is not received by the due date

------------ T L e T L T Ty S T L L LT

Retum this portion with your paymant Allow 5 days by mall.

“ Account Customer Statament Date Dua Date Account Balance
h 00522869 00500069 05/28/21 06/27/21 $4,313.80

ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES

By/Date Received:

SENNA HILLS MUD #1 By/Date Posted: ‘95/
CIO BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLCApproved for Payment:

Remit To:
:Z'E’oi'iﬁ‘..'s”““’ Hand Delivered to: ¥ YO
73 PO Box 301589
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445Mailed By/Date: ,/7 Awigir i
Gt (203 = /€72 97
e 0 22 = Ao 6/3 005224L9005009L900043%34805

55 of 92



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

Date Type Reference Original Amt.

6/1/2021 Bill  0119427-2161-1

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Garbage Service - June 2021

313.66

Balance Due
313.66

6/1/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5823

Payment
313.66
313.66

313.66

[L81084M1B] 8396348

56 of 92



WASTE VIANAGEMENT

How To Contact Us

Visit wm.com

To setup your ontine profile, sign up for paperless
pay your invoice or schedule a pidap

®») (=] (]

Custarmer Service:
(800) 800-5804

INVOICE

Customer ID:
Customer Name:
Service Period:
Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

Your Payment Is Due

Jun 23, 2021

If full payment of tha involced amount is not received
within your contractuel terms, you may be charged a
menthly late charge of 2.5% of the unpaid amount, witha
minimum monthly dharge of $5, or such lste dharge
dlowed under applicable law, regulation or cortrect.

Page 1 of 2

2-56760-05068
SENNA HILLS MUD
06/01/21-06/30/21
05/24/2021
0119427-2161-1

Your Total Due

$313.66

If payment is received after
06/23/2021: § 321.50

Previous Balance

Current Invoice
Charges

Total Account

Balance Due

313.66

Details for Service Location:

Severn Trent Service, 10500 Fm 2244, Austin TX 78733

"~ 2-56760-05068

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount

2 Yard Dumpster Service 06/01/21 1.00 22238

Fuel / Environmantal Charge 80.38

Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge By/Date S 10.90

NON TAXABLE 0.00% /D &, 0.00
Total Current Charges i — 313.66

L v ala by

Approved for Payrment =

Hand Dalivered to: \

Mailed By/Date: _/Z4_ ,4'/3

GL#:

2100

[ N I N LI AT e awit [N

57 of 92



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Time Warner Cable
Date Type Reference
5/31/2021 Bill 0143377052021

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Internet - May 2021

Original Amt.
125.11

Balance Due
125.11

6/1/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5825

Payment
125.11
125.11

125.11

{LB1064M1B) B3IZB349

58 of 92



Spectrum:

BUSINESS® -

May 20, 2021
Invoice Number: 0143377052021
Account Number: 8260 16 011 0143377
Security Code: 3550
Service At: 10500 BEE CAVES RD
AUSTIN TX 78733-5014
SPECTRUNM BUSINESS NEWS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

Service from 21 through 06/19/21

Summary

cletails on follo pages

Previcus Balance 116.11
Payments Received -Thank Youl -116.11
Remalning Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internst 124.98
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.13
Current Charges $125.11
Total Due by 06/06/21 $125.11

By/Date Recsived:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. ) A *;
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a Hand Delivered to: _, 7
customer. Mailed By/Date._/2_ Y3

GL#: C//,,-,Q 5/

59 of 92



Page20of 2 May 20, 2021

SENNA HILLS MUD
Invoice Number: 0143377052021
Aceount Number: 8260 16 011 0143377
Seourlty Code; 3560

Specltrume
BUSINESS'

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

8280 1600 NO RP 20 05212021 NNNNNYNN 03 008402 0031

Charge Details

Previous Balance 115.11
Payment - Thank You 0511 -115.11
Remaining Balance 50.00

Payments received after 06/20/21 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 06/20/21 through 06/19/21
s N e - -

Spectrum Business 119.89
Internet

Promational Discount -20.00
Spectrum WiFi 0.00
Web Hosting 0.00
Security Suite 0.00
Domain Name i 0.00
Vanity Email 0.00
Static IP 5 24.99

$124.98

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total

$124.98

Taxes, Fees and Charges Total $0:1 3
Current Charges $126.11

Total Due by 06/06/21 $126.11

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for
your area (Including sales, excise, user taxes, elc.). These taxes and fees
may change without notice,

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service — In accordance with the
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are billed on
amonthly basis. Specirum does not provide credits for monthly
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current
billing month.

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detalled standard terms and
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/palicies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed
data, and/or Digltal Phone service could result in disconnection of any of
your Spectrurn provided services.

Recovery Fee - Spectrum Imposes surcharges to recover costs of
complying with Its governmental obligations. Specifically, Spectrum
chooses to impose the State Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax liability.

Past Due Fee /' Late Fee Reminder -"A tatefee will be assessed for past
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to
register a complaint if you disagree with your charges.

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - If your check is retumed, you expressly authorize your
bank account ta be electronically debited for the amount of the check plus
any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment Is your
acknowledgment and acceptance af this palicy and its terms and
condttions,

60 of 92




SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin

Date

5/31/2021
5/31/12021
5/31/2021
513172021
5/31/2021

Type Reference

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

353629923894
350882362661
462260986263
606680723513
612267502446

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
131.43

85.97

54.83

139.43
178.93

Balance Due
131.43
85.97

64.83
139.43
178.93

6/2/2021

Discount

Check Amount

5826

Payment
131.43
85.97
54.83
139.43
178.93
590.59

590.59

[LB10B64M1B] 8386349

61 of 92



PO0CAL- IJDSBH.M Loz BRE PPS

Pzgelaf 2
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733
Account Numher: 35350 40000
[nvoice Number: 353629923894
Bill Print Date May 28, 2021
Due Date ‘ Jun 14, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $286.37
Payment received - Thank you -$286.37
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$131.43
Current Balance $131.43
If Payment is received afier due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $131.43)
By/Date Received: )

By/Date Posted: __/ /A [ AR,
Approved for Payment: J

Hand Deliveredto:  /

Mailed By/Date: ,% /3
GL#: (100

B ; ' Continued On Next Page %
TI'IE CITY (8 BUMPL\’ING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

62 of 92



POO00L-00530L2Y
Papa2ol2

Service Details

@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733

Meter # 6153727
[ Read Date 04/26/2021 05/25/2021  Consumption |
Read 19282 20617 1235
Reading Difference 1235
Total Consumption in KWH 1235
Demand Usage 7.35
S Power Factor 0.87
Month
3&\;,‘[‘};::”'“ 12§§ COA - Elsctric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW
fvp. Kwh par day 426 CustomarCharge . ... ...vevvenvioriar it car e $18.00
Avy. cost per day $4.53 Energy Charge 1,235 kWh at $0. 04802 perkWh.........coovvvivinns, $69.30
13 month avg. consumptlon: 1130.23 Community Banellt CRarges . .. ... oveveereeir ettt iieraannes $3.66
Regulatory Charges 1,235 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh .................. $12.46
Power Supply Adjustment 1,235 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh (winter).. .., ... $38.01
Total Current Charges . .......c.cvivvveieriinnnnssnsiininnsenas $131 43
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxable Amount. ..., R . W, $131.43
TOTALCURRENTCHARGES . . ..........ccvvvennnnrnnnnnnns $131.43

Save ey lor Yihad [alers, Find wavs 1o save on enargy bills wilh easy DIY fips and
1ehalesdfineentives on ey slicient products and honig enitgy improvements. Leam snoie
lips (o saving enargy and maney at austineodgy.convge/suinner,

63 of 92



PO000L-0053bLS lez BRE PPS -

Page 1 of2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 10502 PRICKLY POPPY GV, ZIP:

78733

Account Number: 35983 10000

Invoice Number: 359882362661

Bill Print Date May 28, 2021

Due Date Jun 14, 2021 .

Previous Aclivily/Charges :

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $108.93

Payment received - Thank you -$108.93

Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$85.97
Current Balance $85.97
1f Paymant is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
@)tal Amount Due $85.97]

By/Date Received: %é]‘aﬂ
By/Date Posted: \.,./-/ PN
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ___
GL#: (p 100

eveRGel Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

64 of 92



P0O00CL-0053618

Service Details

Paga20f2

Your Eleclricity Use (KWH)

Curranl

Month
Days of sarvigs 29
Wh Usad 740
Avg. kWh par day 265
Avp. cost per day $2.96

13 month avg. cansumpiion: 1084.69

ELEGTRIC SERVIGE 10502 PRICKLY POPPY CV, ZIP: 78733
Meter # 6173211
| Read Date 04/26/2021 05/26/2021  Consumption |

Read 5746 6486 740
Reading Difference 740
Totai Consumption In KWH 740
Demand Usage 5.03
Power Factar 0.72

COA - Electrlc Commarclal Secondary Voltage <10kW

Customer Charge .. .......coeveiiieiiinriiarennnnnennracnnnnas $18.00
Energy Charge 740 kWh at $0.04802 parkWh . ..............evevness $35.53
Community Benefit Charges . . ......ovvvrvnereeiernriraiennernaen, $2.19
Regulatory Charges 740 kWh at $0.01009 perdWh .................... $7.47
Power Supply Adjustment 740 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh (winter) ........ $22.78
Total Current Charges . . ... S E S — ... $85.97
Commarcial Sales Tax '

Taxable AMOUNL . . .. ot ere s eiieae e iernssnesaerrrrnnns $65.97

s i energy allicicol progucts and honw energy improvemisats, Leain i
lips lor saving eugigy and monay al Qusiineneigy.con/oo/suiamer,

65 of 92



loz BRE PP

Page 1 of2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 46251 00000

Invoice Number: 462260986263

Bill Print Date May 28, 2021
Due Date Jun 14, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $62.54
Payment received - Thank you -$62.54
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$54.83
Current Balance $54.83
If Payment is recaived after due date, a late fee will be assessad.
[Tulal Amount Due $54.83)
By/Date Received: % ﬁ%_a \ -
By/Date Posted: ____ A
Approved for Payment: I‘l )
_f’

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: {1 OV

el Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

66 of 92



POOOOL-00536Lb

Page20f2
Service Details
ELECTRIC SERVICE 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP; 78733
Meler # 6153795
Read Date 04/26/2021 06/26/2021 Consumption |
Read 7501 7992 401
Reading Difference 401
Total Gonsumption in KWH 401
Dermand Usage 3.90
Power Factor 0.85
E&l‘f &' ::WIW 45\;’ COA - Electric Gommerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW
Avp. kwh per day 138 LTE (o1 T Vo PR $18.00
Avy. cost per day $1.89 Energy Charge 401 kWh at $0.04802perkWh ............ooooevinnls $19.26
13 month avg. onsumption; 420.46 Community Banefit GRArges . .. ...vvveverne e i iainenniennnn, $1.18
Regulatory Charges 401 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh .....coovevvvnriin.. $4.05
Power Supply Adjustment 401 kWh at $0.03078 per KWh (winter) , .. ..., .$12.34
Total Current Charges « .o ov vt vivvvrer v s rnrnsrnanarneerarasnen $54.83
Commoerclal Sales Tax
Taxable Amount . ..., T, TR TV, AT, , NYNL (GETE %Y, | N, O $54.83
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES .. ..... G tierrei e ea et eaianes $54.83

Savty Eaeagry for What fdaters, Find wiys (o save on energy bifls with easy DIY tips andl

rebatesdincentives o eneegy elticient products and hoime eaergy improvenents, Leada moie
lips lon saving eneigy and money 2 austinenergy.convgo/sumnmii.

67 of 92



FOO0DL-0053618 Loz BRE PRI

“1" N Paga 1 012

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR,

ZIP: 78733

Account Number: 60663 30000

Invoice Number: 606680723513

Bill Print Date May 28, 2021

Due Date Jun 14, 2021

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $144.85

Payment received - Thank you -$144.85
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service M
Current Balance $139.43

If Payment is received after due date, a lata fee will be assessed.

[Tolal Amount Due $139.43]
By/Date Received: _ -

By/Date Posted:

Approvad for Payment: _J!'L_

Hand Dalivered to:
fiailed By/Date:
GL#: (¢ /00

S Continued On Next Page %
OMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

68 of 92



POODDY-Q053626

Service Details

Page2af2

Your Electricily Use (KWH)

o
"
(L) ™ M W W W W N W W N = . N
™
-]
x=
Currant
Month
Days of sarvice 29
KWh Used 1322
Avg. kWh per day 456
Avy. cost per day $4.81

13 month avg. consumption: 1865.38

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR, 2IP: 78733
Meter # 6152385
mad Date 04/26/2021 05/25/2021 Consumplion |

Read 24804 26126 1322
Reading Difference 1322
Total Consumption in KWH 1322
Dernand Usage 6.42
Power Factor 0.60

COA - Elsctric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

Customer Charge . .. ..ot cii i e e e aaanay $18.00

Energy Charge 1,322 kWh at $0.04802parkWh ...................ee. $63.48

Gommunlty Benefit Chargas ... ....ovvevrrvrenraereivienenrirnises $3.92

Regulatory Charges 1,322 kWh at $0.01009 pes kWh ,.......... R $13.34

Power Supply Adjustment 1,322 kWh at $0,03078 per KWh (winter) ...... $40.69

Total Gurrent Charges . .. .. b+ 4 S RIS s ST, » « T » T o T e . $139.43

Gommerclal Sales Tax

Taxable AMOURt . .. ..o vr i e e $139.43

Saver ety doe What taiters, Find ways 10 sive on enengy bills with easy DY tips and

rehatesineentives an ennrgy ellicient products and home eneryy inpoyemens, Leam mois
S energy sad meney sl ausinone gy, com/go/sununeT_,

69 of 92



#00003~0053629 oz BRE PPS

Page i of2
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733 '
Account Number; 61251 00000
Invoice Number; 612267502446
Bill Print Date May 28, 2021
Due Date Jun 14, 2021
Previous Activily/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $193.98
Payment received - Thank you -$193.98
Previous Balance $0.00
CGurrent Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$178.93
Current Balance $178.93
I Payment is recelved after due date, a [ate fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due _ $178.93)
By/Date Received. s
By/Date Posted: z /12‘
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to;
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (/D9

Sl 2 Continued On Next Page é}
THE GITY IS COMPLYING WiTH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

70 of 92



POOCOL-00S53R19

Service Details

Page 2012

Your Electricity Use (KWH)

Currant

Manth
Days of sorvice 29
kWh Used 1762
Avg. KWh per day 60.4
Avp. cost per day $6.17

13 month avg. consumption: 1810,54

10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP; 78733

@ ELECTRIC SERVIGE

Meter # 6172533
| Read Date 04/26/2021 05/25/2021  Consumption |
Read 18645 20397 1752
ReadIng Difference 1752
Total Consumption in KWH 1752
Demand Usage 10.13
Power Factor 0.73

COA - Electric Commarclal Sacondary Voltage <10kW

[T (0] T 17 PP $18.00
Energy Charge 1,752 kWh at $0. 04802 perkWh.......oovvvviiiinene $84.13
Community Beneflt Charges . . ..o cvr v ve i ivrearieararereenernanes $5.19
Regulatory Charges 1,752 kWh at $0. 01009 perkWh.,................ $17.68
Powar Supply Adjustment 1,752 kWh at $0.030?8 per kWh (winter) ..., ., $33.93
Total CUrfeRTORArgesS . ... cv v vvve e iiiss s $178.93
Commercial Sales Tax .

TaxahlB AMOUNE ., .. v ive v e i i e e $178.93
TOTALCURRENTCHARGES . . ... .0vvvvvivvennnsecnranncans $178.93

Sive Energy Tor What dallers, Find ways 10 save on energy bills with casy 01 {ips and

eehalesfincentives on energy eflicien! prodocts and home gneigy IMproveients, Learm mone
lips for saving anesgy aad imeney al austinenergy.comigoe/sunmal.

71 of 92



ENNA HIL .D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
SENA HLG 40/ .

Date Type Reference
6/30/2021 Bill 512A8560574754-6/21

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Telephone - June 2021

Qriginal Amt.
605.04

Balance Due
605.04

6/1112021
Discount

Check Amount

5827

Payment
605.04
605.04

605.04

{LB1064M1B] 8385349

72 of 92



Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Consolidated Bif{ 808.12
Payment Recelved 5-17 Thank youl 808.12CA
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 806.04
Total Amount Due $605.04
Amount Due in Full By Jun 24, 2021
Billing Summary
Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services .00
1 800 321.2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
Individual Account Summary 1 805.04
Total Current Charges 605.04
By/Date Received: -
By/Date Posted: Ty fos LA

Approved far Payment: Tﬁ
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: e (1 21
GL#:(p|)S

News You Can Use Summary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT
¢ YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
« STILL GETTING PAPER?
See ‘News You Can Use" for additional informatian

= LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
 FEE DESCRIPTIONS

Return bottom portlon with your chock in the anclosad envalops.

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 10f2
P0 BOX 245
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Account Number 512 A85-8057 475 4
Billing Date May 29, 2021

Web Site  att.com

‘Individual Account Summary

Consalidated Summary of Current Charges

Account Other Totsl
Number Plans and Servicas Pravidars Taxes Charges
§12 263-0101 419 169 .42 00 00 180.42
fi12 163-0047 208 6N .00 .00 8.1
612 263-4840 076 64.71 12.07 00 88.718
$42 263-9200 900 4.1 .00 .00 84
§12 263-0211 048 . 00 .0 B4
612 402-1142 011 B4.71 .00 00 8.1
Totals 55297 12.07 00 806.04
News :You Can Use
PREVENT OtSCONNECT

Thank yau for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month o keep your accountturrant and pravent collection activities, We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephane ling, and fees
and surcharges MUST he paid in order ta prevent interruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $805.04, Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Dur records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please cantact us if this does not agree with your
recards.

YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
Information regarding yeur customer rights and ather helpful information can be
found at the following link; http:/fwww.att com/txcustomerinfo.

FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recavers a portion of AT&T's internal casts
associated with the Federal Communications Commission’s Universal Service Fund
and related programs. The Federal Regulatory Fee recovers amounts paid to the
federal government for ragulatory costs and telecommunications services for the
hearing impaired, and costs associated with local number portability administration.
These fees are not taxes or charges that the gavernment requires AT&T to collect
fram its customers,

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att.com with the subject line "Save Paper” to
sign up for paperless billing todayl

Logal Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, ATAT Missauri,
AT&T Oldnhioma, or ATRT Yexns basad upon the servics addross location.

QO GREEN - Enroll in psparless billing. 73 of 92
(o)

S PRI G RISy BT



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balanée .00
Current Charges 1€9.42
Total Applied $169.42

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

I Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

189.42

169.42

News You Can Use Summary

* LONG OIST. PROVIDEAS
« FEE DESCRIPTIONS

e STILL GETTING PAPER?
See ‘News Yau Can Use" for additional infermation

* YOURCUSTOMER RIGHTS
* COSTASSESSMENT CHRG

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 1of2
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680

Account Number 512 263-0161 479 7
Billing Date May 29, 2021

web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Mostthly Servies - May 29 theu Jun 28

Charges far 512 263-0161
1. Bus Lacal Calting Unlimited B 65.00

Businass Line (Measured Rata)
Caller IR Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 512 263-5493
2. Bus Lacal Calling Unfimited B 85.00

Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller 1) Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage

Total Manthly Service 130.00

Additions and Charges to Sewvice

This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resuting
from account activity.

Item Meanthly Amount
No, _ Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on May 11, 2021

Order No. C307227

Charges far 512 253-0161

Services Removed

{Manthly Charges were Billed in Advance and

are Prorated fram May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021)

3. Bus Local Calting Unlimited 8 i .00 00

4. Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8 { .00 .00
Services Added
{Manthiy Charges are Prorated from
May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021}

6. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 1 .00 .00
Total Charges for 512 263-0161 .00
Total Order No. C307227 00
Tota) Additions and Changes to Service .00
Surcharges and Othr Fees

6. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 18.58

7. O9l1Fee 1.00

8. State Cost-Recovery Fee .30

9. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.30

Locat Sorvices provided by ATBIT Arkansas, AT&T Knnsas, AT&T Missourd,
ATET Oklahoma, or AT&T Texae basad upen tha sarvica addrass location,

74 of 92




= Surcharges and Othor Foes - Continued

AT&T

((©

Plans and Services

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI
PO BOX 2445
AGUND ROCK TX 78580

1. Cost Assessment Charge 12.24
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 23.42
Taxes

2. Federal .00

3. State and Lacal .00
Tatal Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 169.42

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 30

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Cur cecords show that yau have selected AT&T Local Services

ur a company that resells their services as yaur primary lecal toll carrier and
that yau frave chosen not to selecta long distance carrier. Please contact
us if this does not agree with your recards.

YOQUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
Information regarding your custemer rights and ather helplul information can be
found at the following link: http://www.att cam/txcustomerinfo.

FEE OESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recovers a portion of AT&T's internal costs
associated with the Federal Communications Commissian's Universal Service Fund
and related pragrams. The Federal Regulatary Fee recovers amounts paid to the
federal government for regulatory costs and telecommunicatiens services for the
hearing impaired, and costs associated with local number portability admiristration.
These fees are not taxas or charges that the goverement requires AT&T to collect
from its customers.

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

AT&T charges you this monthly per line amaunt to racover its engeing costs
incurred for property taxes and supporting the administration of local number
partability, a government program that enables customers to retain their telephone
oumber when changing service providers. This fee is not a tax or charge that the
gavernment requires AT&T to collect from its customers.

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att.com with the subject line “Save Paper” to
sign up for paperless billing todayl

Page 20f?2
Account Number 512 263-0161 479 7
Billing Date May 29, 2021

Terms and Conditions

PRAVIDER QUESTIDNS

You may contactma Publie Udiity Commiseion of Texas, Office of Customar
Pratecden, P.0. Box 13328, Austin, TX 78711-3326, 1-512-638-7120 or toll-
fraa in Toxaw at1-888-182-8477 or by o-mell 2t customarpuc.stato.DLus

i you beltave tha locu} or lang dlstance telaphone provider on your bill

are not corroct of if thara are unautharized chargos an your bill,

Hearing and speach Impaired custamars with text telephonas [TTY} may
<all1-512-938-1138. When carrasponding by mall, include your
complaint and coplas of the phona bills.

Plaaso contact ATAT to switch back to the pravider of your choica or

youballava thare ara any unauthorized charges on your blll. For » complata
listing of Tarme and Conditions, visit us at 82.com/servicepublication

€ 2608 ATGT Intatlectunl Property. All rights reserved.

5379.004.044983.02.08.0000000 NNNNNNNY 015741.015741 75 of 92



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges B84.71
Total Applied $84 .71

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.71
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Servicas:
1 800 2686-8313

Total Current Charges 84.71

" News You Can Use Summaryﬁ
|

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS * YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
* FEE DESCRIPTIONS « COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
= STILL GETTING PAPER?

See “News You Can Use" for additional information

SENNA HILLS MUD LS! Page 10of2

ATTN DAVID (SBELL Account Number 512 263-0347
%008 BURLESON RD Billing Date May 29, 2021
AUSTIN TX 78744

Web Site att.com

%0

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - thru Jun 28

i. Bus Lazal Calting Unlimitad B
Business line {Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Serviee
Teuchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Additions and Chanqges to Service

85.00

This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
Item Monthly
No.  Description Quantity _ Rate
Activity on May 11, 2021
Order No. C207231
Servicas Rermoved
{Monthly Charges were Billed in Advance and
are Prorated from May 12, 2021 throxgh May 28, 2023)
2. Bustocal Calling Unlimited B 1 .00
Services Added
(Monthly Charges are Prorated from
May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021)
3. Buslocal Calling Unlimited 8 | .00
Total Order No. C307231 .
Total Additions and Changes to Service

Surcharges and Other Fees

Amount
Billed

4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge
5 011 Fee
6. State Cost-Recovery Fee
1. Federal Universal Service Fee
8. Cost Assessment Charge

Total Surcharges and Other Fees

Taxes

0. Federal
10. State and Lacal
Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tex: .15

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missourd,
AT&Y Oklshoms, or AT&T Toxns basad upon the servico address location,

84.71

76 of 92




Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 96.78
Total Applied $96.78

to 512 AB5-8057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.71
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

AT&T Long Distance 2 12.07
1 BOO 321-2000
Total Currant Charges 96.78

News You Can Use Summary

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
* FEE DESCRIPTIONS

« STILLGETYTING PAPER?
See “News You Can Use” for additional informaticn

* YOUR CUSTOMERRIGHTS
* COSTASSESSMENT CHRG

SENNAHILLS MUB LSI Page 10f3

STE 105 Account Numbar 512 263-4840 075 6
1431 WWELLS BRANCH PKWY Billing Date May 29, 2021
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78860

Web site att.com

Pians and Services

Monthly Servige - May 29 thew Jun 28

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 85,00
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Neme Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage

Additions and Changes to Service

This sectian of yaur bill reflects charges and credits resulting

fram account activity.
tem Manthly Amount
Ng. . Description Quantity _Hate Billed _

Activity en May 11, 2021
Order No. C307238
Services Remaved
{Monthly Charges were Billed in Advance and
are Prorated from May 12, 2021 thraugh May 28, 2021}
2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B { .00 .00
Services Added
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021}

3. Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8 1 .00 .00
Total Order No. C307238 .00
Total Additions and Changes to Service .00
Surcharges and Other Feas

4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.28

5. 91t Fee .50

6. State Cost-Recovery Fee 15

7. Federal Universal Service Fee 3.85

8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 18.1
Taxes

9, Federal .00

10. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 84.71

Amount Subject to Sales Tax; .15

Lacal Sarvicas pravided by ATET Ark AT&T K ATET Mi
AT&T OWlahoms, or AT&T Texas based upon thn aarvico address location.

77 of 92



é’é AT&T

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 20f3

STE 105 Accouat Mumber 512 263-4640 075 @
1421 WWELLS BRANCH PKWY Billing Date  May 29, 2021
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78660

ATT Long Pistance

tent | {on

Hessaga Regarding Terms & Conditicns:

To view your Teres & Conditions for ATAT Long
Distanca, aceess wsw.att.con/sarvicepublications
or call AT&T at the tol} Frae nueber on your bi11.

Invoice Summary

(asof May 16, 2021}
Currant Charges

Sarvica Charges 3.00
Credits and Adjustments .00
€all Charges 7.2
Surcharges and Other Fees 95
Taxes 84
Total Invoice Summary 12.07
Service Charges
Monthty Service Chiarges
Typa of Service Parod aty
1. BUS CLIXG 05/15-08/14 1 3.00
Total Monthly Service Charges 3.00
Total Service Charges 3,00
Call Charges - Agr 15th thru May 14th
Calls for 512-263-3640
Domestic
Itea
No, bate Time Place Callad Humber Cods Hin
2.4-15  120F BARKER TX 284 389-8219 D 1:00 .56
3.4-15  120P BARKER TX 261 383-8211 [ 1:00 .58
4.4-16  144P BARKER TX 281 308-8214 D 1:00 .56
5.4-15 163P BARKER TX 281 388-8214 D 1:00 .56
6.4-15  208P BARKER TX 281 308-8211 b 1:00 .56
7.4-15  217P BARKER TX 281 398-8211 H 1:00 .56
8.4-22  120P BARKER TX 281 3083-8211 D 1:00 58
8.4-22  120F BARKER TX 281 383-8211 D 1:00 .56
10.4-22  144P BARKER TX 281 388-8211 H 1:00 .58
11.4-20  120P BARKER TX 281 388-8211 D 1:00 .56
12.5-06 120P BARKER TX 251 388-8211 D 1:00 .56
13.5-08  128P BARKER TX 281 308-8211 D 1:00 68
14.5-13  120P BARKER TX 281 383-8211 b 1:00 58
Sulitotal Domestic Calls lor 512-263-4640 7.2
Total Damestic Calls tar 512-263-4640 7.28
Total Calls for 512-263-4640 1.28
Total Call Charges 7.28

Surcharges and Other Fees

Daseription
15, Fedarsl Regulatory Fas 12
16. Federal Universal Service Fee 48
11. Stats Cost-Rscovery Fea 05
18, TX Utility Gross Receipts Assessment .01
18, Texas Universai Sarvics .8
Tatal Surcharges and Other Fees .95
Dascription
20, Federal Tax 00
. State and Lacal Taxas .84
Total Taxes .84
Key to Calling Cades
D Day
Total AT&T Long Distance 12.07

News You Can Use

LONG OIST. PROVIDERS

Our recards indicate that you have setected AT&T Long Distance

or a company that resells their services as your primary local toll carries and
AT&T Long Distance or a campany that resells their services as

your primary lang distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with
your records.

YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS
Information regarding your customer rights and other helpful informatian can be
faund at the following link: http://www.att.com/txcustomerinfo.

FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recovers a portion of AT&T's internal costs
associated with the Federa! Communications Commission's Universal Service Fund
and related programs. The Federal Regulatory Fee recovers amounts paid to the
federal government for regulatory costs and telecommunications services for the
hearing impaired, and costs associated with focal number portability administration.
These fees are nottaxes or charges that the government requires AT&T to collect
from its customers.

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

ATAT charges you this monthly per line amount to recover its angaing costs
incurred for property taxes and supporting the administration of lacal number
partability, a government program that enables customers to retain their telephone
number when changing service providers. This fee is not a tax or charge that the
government requires AT to collect from its customers.

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@attcom with the subject line "Save Paper® to
sign up far paperless billing today!

© 2008 AT&T Intolloctual Proparty. All rights reserved,
..;‘

5379.004.044383.04.08.6000000 NNNNNNMNY 015745015745 78 of 92



SENNA HILLS MUD LSt Page 10f2
ATTN: DAVID ISBELL Accounf Number 512 263-8209 800 7

u 5008 BURLESON RO BillingDate May 29, 2021
u A I & I AUSTIN TX 76744

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 84.71
Total ARpllad $84 .71
to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.71
1 800 321.-2000

Service Changes:

1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:

1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 84.71

News You Can Use Summary

» LONG DIST. PROVIDERS ¢ YOUR CYUSTOMER RIGHTS
« FEE DESCRIPTIONS + CDSTASSESSMENT CHRG
o STILL GETTING PAPER?

See “News You Can Use’ for additional information

Web Site  att.com

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - May 29 thru Jup 28

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Calier ID Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Lacat Usage

Additions and Changes fo Service

85.00

This section of yaur bill reflects charges and credits resulting
fram accaunt activity.
Item Manthly
No.  Description Quantity _Rate
Activity on May 11, 2024
Order No. 307204
Servicns Removed
{Monthly Charges were Billed in Advance and
are Prorated from May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021)
2. Bus Lecal Calling Untimited B 1 .00
Services Added
{Maonthly Charges are Prorated from
May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021]
3, Bus Local Calling Unfimited B 1 .00
Total Order No. C307244
Total Additions and Charges to Service

Surcharges and Other Fees

Amount
Billed

8858

4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge
5. 91 Fee
6. State Cost-Recovery Fee
7. Federal Universat Service Fee
B. Cost Assassment Charge

Total Surcharges and Other Fees

Yaues

.29

16
3.85
8.12

9.7

8. Federal
10. State and Local
Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Satas Tax: .15

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkanaas, ATAT Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklatiomn, oy AT&T Toxas basad upon tho sarvice addross location.

84.71

79 of 92

B




SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 10f?2
PER AQUA SOURCE INC Account Number 512 263-9211 946 6

u 5008 BURLESON AD Billing Date  May 29, 2021
u' AI &I AUSTIN TX 78734

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Pesyment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 84.71
Total Applied $84 .71

to 512 Ag85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary [

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.71
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services;
1 800 285-8313

Total Current Charges 84.71

News You Can Use Summary

» LONG DIST. PROVIDERS = YOURCUSTOMERRIGHTS
e FEE DESCRIPTIONS + COSTASSESSMENT CHRG
» STILL GETTING PAPER?

See “News You Can Use’ for additianal information

Web Site att.com

- Plans and Services : _

Manthly Service - May 29 thra Jun 28

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Oelivery
Caller |0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Additions and Changes to Sorvieo

65.00

This section of your hill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
Item Monthly
No. Description Quantity _Rate
Activity on May 11, 2021
Order No. 307248
Services Removed
{Manthly Charges were Billed in Advance and
are Prorated from May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021}
2. Bus Loca! Calling Unlimited B 1 .00
Services Added
{Monthly Charges are Prarated fram
May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021}
3, Bus Local Calling Unlimited B { .00
Total Order Mo, C307248
Total Additions and Changes to Service

Surcharges and Qther Fees

Amount
Billed

00

00
00
.00

4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge
6. 911 Fee
8. State Cost-Recovery Fee
7. Federal Universal Service Fee
8. Cast Assessment Charge

Total Surcharges and Other Fees

Taxes

9.28
.50
18

3.65

6.12

19.1

9. Federal
10. State and Locat
Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subjact ta Sales Tax: .15

Local Sorvices provided by ATET Arknnsas, ATT Kansas, AT&T Missoun,
AT&T Oklahoma, or ATAT Texas basad upon the service address location.

g8%

84.71

80 of 92



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

SENNAHILLS MUD Page 10f2

ACCTS PAYABLE 105 Account Mumber 512 402-1142 911 3
1106 CLAYTON LN STE 400W Billing Date May 29, 2021
AUSTIN TX 78723

Weh Site att.com

Plans and Services

i Bi )
Previous Bill 00 Monthly Service - May 28 thru Jun 78
{. Bus Lucal Calling Unlimited B 65.00
t .
Paymen 0o Business Line {Measured Rate)
; Caller ID Name Delivery
Adjustments .00 .
! Caller 1D Number Qslivery
Balance .00 Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Current Charges 84.71 Unlimited Local Usage
Total Applied $84.71 Additions and Changes to Service
to 512 A85-6057 This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
Do Not Pay Item Monthly Amaunt
No.  Description Quantity _ Rate Billed
Activity on May 11, 2021
Billi 5 i Order No. C307251
LUTASY SR 1 Services Removed
o a . . O _ . _{Manthly Charges were Billed in Advanceand
Online: att.com/myatt Page ara Prorated from May 12, 2021 threugh May 28, 2021)
2. Bus Local Cafling Unlimited B i .00 .00
Plans and Services 1 84,71 Servicas Added
1 800 321-20600 {Manthly Charges are Prorated from
Service Changes: May 12, 2021 through May 28, 2021}
1 800 321-2000 3. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 1 .00 20
. . Tatal Order No. C307251 .00
R S -
epair ervuces1 800 286-8313 Total Additians and Chauges to Service .00
Total Curvent Charges 84.71 Surcharges and Other Fees
4. Federat Subscriber Line Charge 8.28
5 911 Fee .50
8. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
1. Federal Universal Service Fee 3.65
8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 19.7
Toxes
¢ federal .00
10. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 84.71
Amaunt Subjact to Sales Tax: .18
News You Can Use Summary
« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS « YOURCUSTOMER RIGHTS
» FEE DESCRIPTIONS * COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
» STILLGETTING PAPER?
See “News You Can Use" for additianal information
Local Servicas providad by AT&T Ark ATET K AT&T Missouri,
AT&T QOklatiomp, or AT&T Texas based upan the sarvice addrass location.
81 of 92

7



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Travis Central Appraisal District
Date Type Reference Original Amt,
6/1/2021 Bill 6545 1,408.41

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Appraisal Fees - 3rd Quarter 2021

Balance Due
1,408.41

6/14/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5828

Payment
1,408.41
1,408.41

1,408.41

[LB1084M1B) 8386349

82 of 92



TRAVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

850 E. Anderson Lane
P.O. Box 149012
Austin, TX 78714

Senna Hills MUD
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

Invoice Date

Involce Number

Invoice

6/1/2021

6545

Jurisdiction ID: 5E

You may remit via ACH to Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.,
account #7556188477, ABA #111900659.

To remit via wire, please contact the
Department,

Finance

Please remit payment at your earliest convenience. Should you have
any questions, please ¢ontact Leana H. Mann at (512)834-9317 Ext.
405 or by e-mail at Lmann@tcadcentral.org.

Invoice Date Charge Code Description Amount
6/8/2021 Appraisal Revenue Appraisal Fees $1,408.41
By/Date Received: a: z
By/Date Postad:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deliveredto:  , |
Mailed By/Date: _2t 'S
oL LYoo= LG §7
)172= JDOI Y
Oue Date:  7/4/2021 Total: $1,408.41
6545 6/1/2021
Invoice Date Charge Code Description Amount
5/8/2021 Appraisal Revenue Appraisal Fees $1,408.41
5E Senna Hills MUD Total Due; $1,408.41
Due Date: 7/112021
Amount Remitted:

83 of 92




SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
West Travis County PUA

Date Type Reference
§/31/2021 Bill 0715230000100-5/21

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Potable Water - May 2021

Original Amt.
19,770.58

Balance Due
19,770.58

6/14/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5829

Payment
19,770.58
19,770.58

19,770.58

[R81084M1B) 8386349

84 of 92



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLOG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

{512) 263-0125 or www.wtcpua.org

Plaasa mzke checks payabla to WTCPUA

SENNA HILLS MUD #1

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.O. Box 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
071523-00601-00 $19,770.58
Due Date After Due Date Pay
6/30/2021 $21,006.25

Service Address

SENNA HILLS Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will ha a charge on all retumed checks.
Please retum this portion with your payment.
Whon paylag in person, please bring both portions of this bill,

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 SENNA HILLS Dr 071523-00001-00
Status From———Touce Dates AT BIll Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 5/3/2021 6/212021 30 6/4/2021 6/30/2021 7712021
PREVIOUS BALANCE $21,919.38
PAYMENTS ($21,919.38)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  (tn 1000 Gallons)
56506845 299244 293,882 5362 Wholesale Water $8,471.96
56520955 76,657 75,007 1,650 Wholesale Water $2,607.00
Monthly Charge $8,691.62
CURRENT BILL $19,770.58
AMOUNT DUE $19,770.58 X'
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 06/30/2021 $21,006.25
12000
10000 -
8000 -] .
8000 -} = = B
4000 - i o
2000 - = = [
o4 = 75 =

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

By/Date Received: /ét-\ é/ vi

By/Date Posted:

Approved for Payment

Hand Delivered to: Y7/

Mailed Bnyate:_

GlL#: /ﬂ.Qoo

——————

85 of 92



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT 5 8 32

City of Austin 6/16/2021
Date Type Reference Original Amt, Balance Due Discount Payment
5/31/2021 Bil 014231583732 95,70 95.70 95.70
5/31/2021 Bill 656958585513 1,754.89 1,754.89 1,754.89
5/31/2021 Bill 205797788709 335.86 385.86 385.86
Check Amount 2,236.45
Cash - ABC Bookkeep 2,236.45

|LB1084M1B] 8396349

86 of 92



POOAQO1-0030942

Loz 8RE FPS

Page 1012

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10800 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 20511 00000

Invoice Number: 205797788709

Bill Print Date Jun 9, 2021

Due Date Jun 28, 2021

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $59.05

Payment received - Thank you -$59.05
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service + $385.86
Current Batance $385.86

It Payment is received after dus date, a late tee wiil be assessed.

(Total Amount Due $385.86

By/Date Posted: /iA
Approved for Payrﬁ-lt:
Hand Delivered ta: _ s
Mailed By/Date: ,4(‘ @// (2

GL#: T /o0

By/Date Received: )
/
/

Continued On Next Page g
NG WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

87 of 92



- POO0UL-0030987
Page 2 al2

Service Details

ELECTRIC SERVIGE 10800 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, 2iP: 78733

Meter # 6194579
[ Read Date 05/06/2021 06/04/2021  Cansumption |
Read 90832 93393 2561
Reading Difference 2561
Total Consumption in KWH 2561
Demand Usage 45.20
Pawaer Factor 0.80
s . City of Austin Elgctric - Sacondary Voltage >10kW <300kW
3ed 2561
Avg. kWh per day 883 Customer Charge . .. ...\ vvve e $27.50
Avg. cost per day $13.31 Electric Dellvery 45.20 kW at $4.50psr kW . ..o cvvvveviiiniiina $203.40
13 month avg. consumpifon: 3744.92 Demand Charge 45.20 KW at $4.19per kW . .. ...ooiiininiinninnns $189.39
: Energy Charge 2,561 kW at $0.02356 perkWh ...................... $60.34
Commmunity BENBfit CRATGES . ..+ v evvvvsesenserensnsnnrseerronces $7.59
Regulatory Charges 46.20 kW at $2.81 par kW .....covvvieianienen. $127.01
Power Supply Adjustment, Surnmer 2,561 kWh at $0.03078 perkWh . .... $78.83
Power Factor AdjustmentBelow80% .........cooviviiiiinninranns. $64.98
Load Factor Adjustment Below 20% .........cciiviivaniininiansn. -$373.18
Total Current CRAargesS . ... ..o e et e i siaeriaeianians $385.86
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNE . ..o v et i e e $385.86

2 Energy dor Wihat fdatlers. Find ways (o save on eaergy bills with casy O1Y tips and

santivies on enargy eliicient producls and bonie energy ismprovemeals, Lear maote
um l(n saving energy and mengy at avslinencryy.convgo/susinier.

88 of 92

s



PO0O0L-0030984

THE CITY IS G

loz BRE PPS

Pagatof2

Summary of Service ’
SENNAHILLSMUD
Service Address; 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 65611 80000
Invoice Number: 656958565513
Bill Print Date Jun 9, 2021
Due Date Jun 28, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $1,857.10
Payment received - Thank you -$1,857.10
Previous Balance $0.00
Gurrent Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$1,754.89
Current Balance $1,754.89
If Payment is received afier due date, a late fee will be assessed.
Total Amount Due $1,754.89)
By/Date Received: ?
By/Date Posted: Ji 1OV 14

Appraved for Paymt;;t:
Harid Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: ( 10U

Continued On Next Page é
OMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

89 of 92



= POOCOL-003098Y
Page2of2

Service Details

@ ELEGTRIC SERVICE 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit &, ZIP: 78733

Meler # 6173198
| Read Date 05/36/2021 06/04/2021  Consumption |
Read 20848 51261 21413
Reading Difference 21413
Total Consumption In KWH 21413
Demand Usage 38.68
s Power Factor 0.80
Month :
Em‘g; :;""“ ” ﬁg Clty of Austin Electric - Secondary Voltage >10kW <300kw
Avg. KWh por day 738.4 CUStOmMEr CNafge . .. vttt et i it $27.50
Avg. cost per day $60.51 Elgctric Dellvery 38.68 kW at $4.50 perkW . ...ooovvvvinvnvnvinnen, $174.06
13 month avp. consumption: 21369.15 Demand Charge 38.68 kW at $4.19 perkW . . ...oovvvvnvnnernnnans $162.07
_ Energy Charge 21,413 kWh at $0.02356 parkWh .............oven. $504.49
Community Benefit Charges ...........covuvunenren. S ... $68.38
Regulatory Charges 38.68 kW at $2.81per kW .. ...covvivnevinniinns $108.69
Power Supply Adjustment, Summer 21,413 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh . . . $659.09
Power Factor Adjustment Below 90% .. ........ovvniieninraiinnens $55.61
Total Current Charges . .. ..cvvevernnene v rnnrneransannnensess $1,754.89
Commerclal Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNT . .. ..ottt i e $1,754.89

90 of 92



- loz BRE PPX

Page 1012

Summary of Servic

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP; 78738
Account Number: 01451 00000

Invoice Number: 014231583732

Bill Print Date Jun 9, 2021

Due Date Jun 28, 2021

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $97.17

Payment received - Thank you -$97.17
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service + $95.70
Current Balance $95.70

It Payment s received after due date, a late fee will be assessad.

(Total Amount Due $95.70)
By/Date Received: hﬁ - QS

By/Date Posted: __Z/ 1
Approved for Payment: \J ]
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: .
GL#: (2/00

o Continued On Next Page é
ING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH CISABILITIES ACT.

A l"l

THE CGITY 1S COMPLY

91 of 92



#0000L-D03094%

Paga20f2
Service Details
ELEGTRIC SERVICE 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733
Meter # 6154639
| Read Date 05/06/2021 06/04/2021 Cunsumpunnj
Read 10130 10976 846
Reading Difference 846
Total Consumption in KWH 846
Damand Usage 4,02
o Power Factor _ 0.83
Month
ml‘l‘;;::""“ Big COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW
Aup. kWb par day 299 CUStOMEr CHAME . oot e ittt e e et raens $18.00
Auy. cost per day $3.30 Energy Charge 846 kWh at $0.04802perkWh...............coivet, $40.,62
13 month avg. consumption: 885.00 Community Beneflt Charges . ........ ... .o iiiii i rrinenras $2.50
o - Regulatory Gharges 846 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh . .................. . $8.54
- ) Power Supply Adjustment 846 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh (summer) ... .. $26.04
Total CUIrBNE ChArGES . . .. vv vt iiiii e s iiiierianaennanns $95.70
Commerclal Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNE . ..ottt iee e e ey $95.70
TOTALGURRENTCHARBES . ........cvcvvivnnececnnnnanaans $95.70

Sive Engrgy far Whal Ma Find ways 1o save on nerg

3o d hon

92 of 92



